
CITY COUNCIL MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA

Notice is hereby given that the City Councíl of Caribou will hold a City Council Meeting on

Monday, March t2,20Lg in the Council Chambers located at 25 High Street, 6:00 pm.

1. RollCall

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Public lnput
4. Declaration of Potential Conflicts of lnterest
5. ConsentAgenda

a. Minutes from Council Work Session Held January 29,2019
b. Minutes from Council Meeting Held February L2,2OL8
c. February 2018 Financials

d. Ratification of Approval of Alcohol License ExpansÍon for Special Event to be Held by

Northern Maine Brewing Company

e. Approval of Public Taxi License for Mary Clayton DBA Aroostook Cab Company

f. Renewal of Liquor License and Special Amusement permit for Caribou Country Club

6. Bid Openlngs, Awards, and Appolntments
a. Housing Board Appointment - Sandra Bittle
b. Caribou City - Age Friendly Community Recognition

7, Formal Public Hearings

a. CDBG Economic Development Business Support Grant Application for Miss Jordyn's

Childcare Center

8. New Business & Adopt¡on of Ordinances and Resolutions
e, Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Asbestos Abatement in City Owned Buildings

b. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Weþht Limits on Local Roads

c. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Administration of Various Business Licensing

Procedures by City Staff.

d. Resolution 03-01-2018 Approving the 2018 Revenue Budget

e. Resolution 03-02-2018 Approving Polícies for Tax lncrement Finance Districts

9. Reports of Officers, Staff, Boards and Commlttees

10. Reports and Discussion by Mayor and Council Members
a. City Manager 6-month evaluatÍon

11. Executive Session (May be called to discuss matters ídentified under Maine Revised Statutes,

Title 1, 5405.6)
12. Adjournment

Pgs 1-6

Pgs 7-10

Pgs 1L-26

Pgs27-29

Pg 30

Pgs 31--34

Pg 35

Pgs 36-38

Pg 39

Pg 40

Pgs 43-59

Pgs 60-67

Pgs 68-72

Pgs73-74

Pg

Pg

4L

42

lf you are planning to attend thís Public Meetíng and, due to a disability, need assistance ín understanding or
participating in the meeting, please notify the City ten or more hours in advance and we wíll, within reason,

províde what assistance may be required.

Certif icate of Mailing/ Post¡ng

The undersigned duly appoÍnted City official for the municipality of Caribou City hereby certifies that a copy
posted at City Offices and on-line in accordance with City noticingof the foregoing Notíce and Agenda was

Jayne R. Farrin, City Clerk



January 29,2018

18-03 Wksp.

Item #1: Callto Order

A Workshop meetlng of the Caribou City Council was held 6:00 p.m. on Monday, January 29,201.8 in

Council Chambers with the following members present: Mayor David Martin, Deputy Mayor Nicole L.

Cote, Philip McDonough ll, Joan L. Theriault, Timothy Guerrette, R. Mark Goughan, and Hugh A.

Kirkpatrick.

Dennis L. Marker City Manager.

Department Managers and Staff: Gary Marquis, Supt. of Parks & Recreation; Michael Gahagan, Police

Chief; Penny Thompson, Tax Assessor; Scott Susi, Fire Chief; David Ouellette, Public Works Director;

Anastasia S. Weigle, Library Director; Wanda Raymond, Finance Director, and Sgt. Mark Gahagan.

Christopher Bouchard of the Aroostook Republican and Spectrum covered the meeting.

Public lnput: There wasn't any public input.

Item #2: Employee Wage and Compensation Policy

Manager Marker opened discussion concerning the draft Wages and Salaries Policy

o Mayor Martin: Why the population change from 6,000 to 10,000 to 7,000 to 12,000?

Manager Marker commented that he sees the City losing employees to a community with a

larger population versus one with a smaller population. He noted that the draft policy gives

more weight to those communíties in closest proximity to Caribou.

o Councilor Kirkpatrick: ls there anything in the policy going beyond the three year step?

Manager Marker wonders what should the basis be for being paid above the average and should

that be based on merit. Currently the City doesn't have a merit program in place and steps are

for longevity.

o Mayor Martin: Are the only people to get COLA are those with more than three years?

Manager Marker stated "no" and that would be corrected.
o Mayor Martin: Do the individuals' whose wages are above average get a COLA as large as the

others?

Manager Marker stated that he would say "yes".

¡ Councilor McDonough: Read L.a - and questioned the statement "lf another, more accurate

source becomes available, the city will use that other source". lf we are comparing municipality

to municipality then there isn't any need to go outside the municipalities' comparison.

Manager Marker did agree that most positions can be compared with other communities.

o Council Consensus: Strike out paragraph:

"Some positions may be more susceptible to influence by non-municipal employment

markets. The Human Resource Director may also consider information about these

markets when completing a comparison analysis."

o Councilor McDonough: He was considering a population of 6,000 to 9,000.

o Councilor Theriault: How would the City apply greater weight in a comparison analysis to those

communities in closest proximity to Caribou?

Manager Marker spoke about looking at the cost of living here (Caribou) and the cost of living

there (down state).

I



January 29,2018

L8-03 Wksp .P9.2
o Councilor Goughan: Do we have a copy of the MMA Salary Survey? Which communities fit the

population range?

Manager Marker stated that it is available online.
¡ Councilor Goughan: He stated that his concern has more to do with the location of the

communities we are talking about. Going back to 2008, he stated that it was very unfair to
compare Caribou with Camden, Rockland, Ellsworth, and Orono. Regarding his business, he

knows how much hanging flowers, corn, and strawberries sell for and he can't even come close

to what those items sell for in those communities. For him, location is more important that
population.

Manager Marker questioned if we wanted to have a formula of proximity-based weighing

factors for each of these communities. We could compare services and number of employees.

o Mayor Martin: Last time this was done by using communities with a population of 6,000 to
10,000 so it would be something that replicable.

o Councilor Kirkpatrick: Wants to see something written for beyond the year three and longevity.

Manager Marker stated that the plan that was implemented two years ago, has employees

receiving 2% siep in years four and five so at year five the employee would be 4% above the

average.

Marker questions if the City wants longevity only or a merit based system after the three year

mark.

o Councilor Kirkpatrick: Suggested in the next draft that the Manager present ¡t both ways -
longevity and merit based and then the Council can decide.

o Council Consensus: to use the population range of 6,000 to l-0,000

o Councilor McDonough: ltem #4: Suggested that COLA be capped lo 3%. ltem#S: Suggested

that it be handled on a case-by-case basis with the Personnel Committee/Council. Regarding

Item #4, the Mayor stated that the Council gives COLAs based on what the City can afford.

r CouncilorTheriault: Do part-time employees start at minimum wage?

Manager Marker stated that it depends on the Department, as an example, a part-time Public

Works truck driver would earn an amount similar to the other truck drivers.

o Councílor McDonough stated when this policy is ready to be implemented that he wants it to

become part of the Administrative Policy and to have it reflect that is replacing the Wage &

Classification program that was established in 2008.

Manager Marker agreed and stated that he wants to see it adopted and become part of the

administrative code that is online with our Charter and ordinances.

Councilor McDonough wants the current policy to be kept for historical purposes.

r Mayor Martin: When the policy comes back to Council, he wants a list of the towns with
populatíon from 6,000 to 1-0,000.

Item #3: New Public Safety Building Study

The Municipal Building Committee has met with Councilors Theriault and Kirkpatrick in attendance along

with Chiefs Susi and Gahagan and Sgt. Gahagan. Areas of discussion included:

o Which way to go, only Fire Station, only Police Station, or a new Public Safety building.

¡ There is more need for a new Police Station.

2



January 29,201,8

1-8-03 Wksp. Pg. 3

o Availability of grants - there is one available that might help with 55% of the cost - Sgt. Gahagan

has spoken with Jay Kamm at NMDC about grants and whether the City might qualify.
o Costs - Estimated to be 58 million
o Location

o When and how to place a question about a public safety building on the ballot. How to word
the question.

o Building Committee Consensus: To work on the entire Safety Building rather than build

or try to find a location for the Police Department. To apply for a grant.

¡ How to get the information out to the public, including tours of the facilities and online.

The Mayor stated that he personally sees June as being too early to place this on a ballot. He stated that
we need to back up a step; in addition, to the current committee members, we should expand the

committee for this one purpose and ask townspeople to attend. He suggested holding a meeting or two

in the evening or a Saturday and that an ad be placed in the Aroostook Republican making the public

aware of the meetings. The Mayor stated that the public needs to be educated.

Chief Gahagan offered that Council permission is needed to even apply for a grant and the grant process

is at least a six to nine month process. lt was suggested that the Council could give permission to apply

for a grant doesn't mean that the Council would be required to accept any grant awarded. lt was noted

by Councilor McDonough, that any time restraints on a grant usage depends on where the grant is from.

When asked, Chief Gahagan stated that he would preferto know if the City has been awarded a grant

prior to having the public vote.

Councilor Goughan isn't ready to have the City apply for a grant.

Discussion about whether this would be ready to place on the November election. The Chief doesn't

want to rush the public, he wants voters to understand what they have been working without, and it is

an educational process.

Councilor McDonough stated that the original need was the Police Department, and when they

originally went into this they were under the impression that the Police Department couldn't apply for
any grants, and that there was a stronger possibility that if they were combined then there was a

stronger opportunity to receive a grant. Now it has been learned that the Department can apply

independently of the Fire Department, then maybe that's the way we should look at it - the "need"

versus the "want" or the "nice to have". The Councilor ended that he doesn't mind applying for the

grant. He suggested that there might be structures available if they aren't combined.

Manager Marker spoke about setting up links to information from prior studies and the prepared FAQs

so it is accessible to the public. There is a need for education.

o Council Consensus: to apply for a grant

Discussion about dispatching.

Item #4: City Policy on Disposition of Surplus Property

The Manager with the Department Heads have reviewed the draft policy. The Manager reviewed the

draft policy. The Manager noted that he has concerns and second thoughts with:

3



January 29,20L8

18-03 Wksp.Pg. 4

6. Proceeds from the sale of any surplus item shall be put into general equipment reserves for the

respective department from which the surplus item was received.

Discussion about disposing all surplus equipment by bid, how value will be determined, and how

receipting will be done so the money can be tracked.

Councilor Kirkpatrick wonders how we would keep someone from sniping, if items valued under 5500

are sold on a first come basis as outlined in ltem 2.b. He stated that a bid process with a reserve would

prevent sniping. Public Works Director Ouellette suggested that each item, that is to be sold, would be

assigned a"fair market" value and that would be the starting point. Councilor Theriault suggested

keeping items for the City Wide Yard sale. Manager Marker commented that the intent was not to have

a bid process, but rather to assign a"fair market" value and sell, so the City would be able to move items

faster and not have to store.

For ltem 6, Councilor Cote stated that any money received should be placed in general revenue, and if

there is a need in different departments then it can be moved to another department. Manager Marker

stated that with larger pieces of equipment that the item would often be traded-in and that would come

to the Council. When that occurs, then it would directly benefit the department that is doing the trade-

in, but with other items Marker stated that the money could be placed in the general revenue.

Councilor Goughan stated that he has several concerns. Under the proposed policy, he noted that the

Department Heads would have discretion to dispose of items, he would prefer that they made

recommendations to the City Manager and the City Manager would need to sign off on them. Because,

even though it's indirect, the Councilwould still have some kind of say as this process goes forward.

Councilor Goughan doesn't know if this is a job description that the Department Heads should have.

Furthermore, he stated that the City Manager is hired to run the show, and he doesn't believe there

should be seven to ten individuals out there conducting business for the City. All his concerns could be

eliminated, if we have one person with the authority for final approval. The Manager agreed that the

language in ltem L could be changed from "Department Heads" to "City Manager".

Item #5: City Policy on Returned Checks

Finance Director Raymond spoke about her leaving her position with the City and her goal to keep things

as smooth and seamless as possible. She suggested that the Councílwill see more of this sort of things

come their way, with formal policies for what the Finance Department is already doing. This is so the

next person that steps in doesn't have any questions as to the handling of returned checks.

Councilor Kirkpatrick asked about ltem C. Vehicle Registration and whether it was rather punitive. Ms.

Raymond suggested that a vehicle registration isn't valid if the return check was used to register a

vehicle. The ten days, in the policy, is sort of a grace period with the City before it is reported to the

State.

Item #6 : Presentation on 201-7 Budget-Year End Report

The City spent 5374,137 less than budgeted expenses

Received 54O,622.73 more than anticipated revenues

Totaling 5434,759.73, that can be applied to fund balance

The City may choose to use some of this to lessen the impact of the 2018 budgeted expenses

a

a

a

a

4



January 29,201-8

18-03 Wksp. Pg. 5

Councilor McDonough commented that this is the third or fourth year that we have had a rather large

excess at the end of the year and suggested that Council should be scrutinizing the budgeting a little bit

more. He continued that we need to start watching our overages too. There was a discussion about the

meanings of rainy-day fund versus undesignated fund balance, plus determining the amount that needs

to be retained and what could be used to reduce taxes.

Item #7: Draft 2018 Budget Revenues

ln their packet, the Council had received a spreadsheet titled Appendix B: Revenue Summary that

shows 2Ot7 year end plus the anticipated 2018 revenues. The Manager pointed out that 20L8

estimated revenues are lower than the 2017 budgeted were. The largest percentage increase is the

Airport revenues, because of the new leases for the t-hangar project. According to the Manager, it is

projected that property taxes will remain the same. Marker noted that historically there aren't any

revenues for Health & Sanitation, but occasionally Tri-Community does give to the owners a

disbursement. ln 2017, the City received 5260,000, which right now the City has only reserved so that a

discussioncanbeheldwiththeCouncilforthepurposeofthisfunding. Asof now,theCityhasn'tshown
it as a revenue on the 20L8 Budget. There has been discussion of letting the money stay in reserve and

helping offset a future increase to the cost of landfill use. Councilor McDonough had questions about

the $260,000 as to where it is and the tracking of it. Manager Marker noted that the City will be

receiving approximately $140,000 from RSU #39, this is to be used to offset the mil rate or for

educational purposes. As of today, the City has received one-half of that amount with the other half

coming later in the year. So the City needs to decide what to do with these monies.

Item #8: Other Discussion ltems by Mayor and Council Members

a. When asked by Councilor Goughan as to whether the 20L8 Expense Budget had been voted on,

Manager Marker noted that it was back in December. Councilor Goughan requested a copy of

the year end information for 2017, plus a copy of the 2016 Audit.

b. The Mayor stated that he has been asked by community members as to whether there is a

policy for cell phone use by Councilors during meetings. He stated that there isn't any policy

and asked otherCouncilmembers if there isa need forone. The Managercommented that part

of the discussion for the concern is any dialogue that happens in a Council Meeting particularly

where it is being broadcast should be open to the public and public knows what's going on.

Councilors could be texting each other asking how they are going to vote or members of the

public texting the Councilors. What standard does the Council want? The Mayor requested

that the City Manager write a policy.

Item #10: Next Council Meeting - February 12,2018

Deputy Mayor Cote will be running the February L2th meeting as the Mayor is unable to attend.

Item #9: Executive Session(s) (May be called to discuss matters identified under Maine Revised Statutes,

Title L, Chapter 13, 5405.6)

7:L8 p.m. Time in: Motion made by P. McDonough, seconded by J. Theriault, to move to executive

session under l MRSA 5405.6(E)legal issue and l MRSA 5405.6(A) personnel issue (7 yes) So voted.

The Council moved out of executive session at 8:50 p.m'

5



January 29,2018

18-03 Wksp. Pg.6

No action taken.

Item #L1: Adjournment

Motion made by P. McDonough, seconded by T. Guerrette, to adjourn the workshop at 8:50 p.m. (7

yes) So voted.

eR.F Secreta

b



February 12,2018

18-05

Council Item #l: Roll Call

The Caribou City Council held a regular rneeting Monday, February 12,2018 at 6:00

p.m. in Council Chambers with the following members present: Deputy Mayor Nicole L.

Cote, Philip McDonough II, Joan L. Theriault, Timothy C. Guerrette, R. Mark Goughan,

and Hugh A. Kirkpatrick. Mayor David Martin was absent and excused.

Dennis L. Marker, City Manager was present.

Department Managers and Staff: Penny Thompson, Tax Assessor; Anastasia S. Weigle,

Library Director; Kenneth G. Murchison,ZoningAdministrator; David Ouellette, Public

V/orks Director; and Lisa Plourde, Housing Director.

Christopher Bouchard of the Aroostook Republican and Spectrum covered the meeting.

Council Agenda ltem #2: Pledge of Allegiance

Webelos Scout Brody Anderson led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Council Aeenda Item #3: Public Input

o Wilfred Martin - 74 York Street - questioned the Council's decision to

fund a $25,000 Public Safety Building study.

Manager Marker explained that the $25,000 that was authorized will be

used to provide additional investigation into the feasibility and need aspect

of a new Public Safety Building; additionally, Council directed staff to

organize a Citizens' Committee to help in the investigation element of
that. Last week, the Manager met with the architect and has requested that

they provide a breakdown of the scope of the work and all of the things

that they will be doing for the City. The architect will not be paid until the

City has these items in writing and a contract is in place.

Mr. Martin commented that there isn't a need to pay for a study when it
could be completed by the Citizens' Committee.

Deputy Mayor Cote suggested that the Committee is for involvement in

the process, but the study is to provide options, design, and feasibility'

At the last meeting, Mr. Martin seems to remember hearing that the Fire

Department has hired five people. Several Councilors stated that the

increase in the number of firehghters occurred several years and not

recently.
The Deputy Mayor informed Mr. Martin that he has been placed on the

Citizens' Committee.
Mr. Martin wants to see less overtime within the Fire and Ambulance

DePaftment.

Council Agenda Item #4: Declaration of Potential Conflicts of Interest

There weren't any Conflicts of Interest to declare.

Council Agenda Item #5: Consent Agenda

a. Minutes from Council Meeting Held Decembet ll,2017
b. Minutes from Organizational Meeting Held January 2,2018
c. Minutes from Council Meeting Held January 8,2018

d. Minutes from Special Council Meeting Held January 31, 2018

e. December 2017 Financials
f. January 2018 Financials

1



February 12,2018

18-05 Pg. 2

g. Liquor License and Special Amusement Permit Renewal for KBS Enterprises,
Inc. dba Caribou Inn and Convention Center located at 19 Main Street.

h. Issuance of Quit Claim Deed for Tax Acquired Property at 56 Lower Lyndon
Street (May 27 Lot 48)

i. Issuance of Quit Claim Deed for Tax Acquired Property at 232 Lombard Road
(Map l0 Lot 15-A)

Motion made by P. McDonough, seconded by J. Theriault, to approve Consent Agenda
A-l as presented. (5 yes) So voted.

Council Agenda Item #6: Bid Openings, Awards, and Appointments

a. Caribou Housing Agency Board Appointments

Motion made by J. Theriault, seconded by T. Guerette, to appoint the following to the

Caribou Housing Authority's Board of Commissioners:

Mary Kate Barbosa - 1 year term, expiration l2l3ll20l8
James Belanger, Ir. - 2 year term, expiration l2l3ll20l9
Jay Kamm - 5 year term, expiration 1213112022

(5 yes) So voted.

Council Agenda ltem #7: Formal Public Hearings

a. Liquor License and Special Amusement Permit for Mascoto's Restauranl at 6

Center Street

6:08 p.m. Public Hearing opened.

There weren't any comments from the public

6:09 p.m. Public Hearing closed

Motion made by P. McDonough, seconded by T. Guerrette, to approve the Liquor

License and Special Amusement Permit for Michelle Hanson and Scott Doody dba as

Mascoto's Restaurant at 6 Center Street. (5 yes) So voted.

Council Item #8: New Business & Adoption of Ordinances and Resolutions

a. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Tax Acquired Properties for Sale.

Danyl Botting spoke for her father Leland Frost, who had owned two properties prior to

them becoming tax acquired. The properties are located at 96 Main Street and 34 West

Presque Isle Road. Ms. Botting stated that her father has the money and wants to pay the

taxes and repurchase the two parcels. Manager Marker noted that the balance due as of
today is $14,805.01.

Motion made by T. Guerrette, seconded by J. Theriault, to give Leland Frost two weeks

to purchase back 96 Main Street and34 
'West 

Presque Isle Road for the total amount of
taxes due on those properties. (4 yes, 1 no, P. McDonough) So voted.

Glen Bradg on * 253 Belanger Road - asked if he could have until the 5tl' of March to pay

all back taxes for 253 Belanger Road and repurchase his former propefty. As of today,

the amount owed is 52,370.43. I



February 12,2018

18-05 Pg. 3

Motion made by T. Guerrette, seconded by J. Theriault, to give Glen Bradgon until the 5tl'

of March to purchase back253 Belanger Road for the total amount of taxes due on that
property. (4 yes, I no, P. McDonough) So voted.

Manager Marker reviewed the potential Bid List spreadsheet. He pointed out that a

couple of the properties had previously gone out to bid and haven't sold. The minimum
bid price for them has been lowered a bit. Further he suggested that there might be

properties on the list that the City might not want to sell; such as, the ones on Limestone

Street as the City studies river front development. The City has four parcels in that area.

Motion made by P. McDonough, seconded by J. Theriault, to authorizethe City Manager

to place the remaining properties on the Bid List spreadsheet out to sale by bid in
accordance with the City's adopted procedures. (5 yes) So voted.

b. Resolution 02-01-2018 Approving a Returned Check Policy

Motion made by P. McDonough, seconded by T. Guerrette, to adopt Resolution 02-01-
2018 Approving a City Policy for Handling Returned Checks including Exhibit A as

presented. (5 yes) So voted.

c. Resolution 02-02-2018 Approving a Policy for the Disposal of Surplus Property

Discussion as to how the City will be determining an estimated market value for some

items. The Manager noted since the last work session, that he has reduced the dollar
amount in Exhibit A Item 2 from $500 to $300, which means the threshold for being

available to the public for purchase would be items valued greater than $300.

Earlier the Manager had suggested that used Police Department firearms might be treated

differently and that it might be appropriate to allow the person who had been utilizing the

firearm to be the first person to bid on it by determining a value and allow them to

outright purchase it before offering to the public. It was stated by Councilor McDonough
that if items (e.g. firearms) go out to auction then it should probably go out to everyone

so no questions will be raised.

Item 3 d. prohibits city employees and their immediate family from purchasing items

which are listed on the city's website for less than 15 days.

Motion made by P. McDonough, seconded by J. Theriault, to adopt Resolution 02-02-

2018 Approving a City Policy for Disposal of Surplus Equipment and Resources

including Exhibit A as presented. (4 yes, J. Theriault, T. Guemette, P. McDonough, N.

Cote,2 no, RM Goughan, H. Kirkpatrick). So voted.

d. Discussion Regarding City's Tax Increment Funds Policy

Manager Marker briefly defined and explained Tax Increment Financing (TIF). With this
program, the City needs to consider two questions which are 1) does the City want to

designate a parcel or not and, if the answer is "yes" the 2) how does the City want to use

the captured revenue including making Credit Enhancement Agreements (CEAs) with
any business inside the TIF area. The City's current criteria for any CEA is very broad.

The Manager suggested that the Council review the provided information and to add this

topic to a work session meeting.

Councilor McDonough requested that copies of the Tax Increment Financing (TIF) book

be given to the new Councilors. The Manager expressed kudos to Tax Assessor Penny

Thompson for assembling the materials that are in the TIF book.

q



February 12,2018

18-05 Pg. 4

Councilor Goughan asked if there is a percentage that a community can have in a TIF.
The Manager stated that there is a percentage amount and he would get that number for
the Council. Caribou has more than one TIF, but the largest one is named the Downtown
District.

The City has received a request to bring a CEA to the Council prior to April 1't. The
Manager suggested that a work session be held prior to the March 12th Council meeting
so the Council might be able to take action on the 12th.

e. Discussion Regarding Potential Purchase of 177 acres from UMPI

UMPI is considering the sale of l7J acres of land near 150 Nebraska Road. By state

statute they must offer the City the right of first refusal. UMPI hasn't set a price for the
property. Discussion.

f. Councilor Goughan comments:
Councilor Goughan stated since becoming a Councilor that there have been a few issues.

He requested a2016 Audit and he noted that he very promptly received one from the City
Manager. He was pleased to hear the City Manager speak about getting a plan from the
architect before paying them any of the $25,000 that has been approved by Council for a

Public Safety Building study.

Councilor Goughan read a statement with the following points: Troubled that the

Aroostook Agency on Aging isn't financially supported by the City in the Budget and

Aroostook County Action Program. Troubled that the City isn't supporting senior
citizens. The City Chafter gives little authority to new City Councilors on this year's

Expense Budget and prevents him or any other Councilor from increasing the Budget.
He thinks that is something the Council should look at. He questioned the need to spend

$8 million on a new Public Safety building. He stated that he needs to educate himself
with all the facts and options from which a decision can be made. He is very much in
favor of a needs assessment group that will facilitate the education. He wants Caribou
citizens to be properly educated before going to the polls to vote on a Public Safety

building. He wants copies of reports and documents that existing buildings; including,
fire station have no value as possible options for public safety.

Council Agenda Item #12: Next Regular Meeting: March 12,2018

Council Agenda Item #l 1: Executive Session (May be called to discuss matters

identified under Maine Revised Statutes, Title 1, $405.6)

6:50 p.m. Time in. Motion made by P. McDonough, seconded by J. Theriault, to move to

Executive Session under I MRSA $405.6(A) personnel matter.

7:16 p.m. Moved out of Executive Session.

No action taken.

Airport Committee meeting Thursday, February l5th at 9 a.m. in the upstairs conference

room. The Council will be having a work session on February 26'h at 5:30 p.m.

Council Agenda Item #13: Adjournment

Motion made by P. McDonough, seconded by T. Guerrette, to adjourn at7:17 p.m. (5

yes) So voted.
Javne R. Farrin. Secretary

l0



Caribou
10:15 AM

Account

Asscts

101-00 cAsH (BANK OF MÆNE)

102-OO RECREATTON ACCOUNTS

110-OO SECTTON 125 CHECKING FSA

110-03 2017 SECnON 125 CHECKING HRA

110-04 2018 SECTION 12s Ct-tECKrNc HRA

1T1.OO RFNREMENT TNVESTMENT

117-OO RLF #10 INVESTMENT

I2O-OO PETTY CASH

I23-OO DIESEL INVENTORY

124-OO GAS INVENTORY

125-OO ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

126.00 SWEETSOFT RECEIVABLES

140-OO RESERVE FOR UNCOLLECTTBLE TAX

174-00 CDC LOANS REC (1280)

18O.OO DR. CARY CEMETERY INVESTMENT

181.00 HAMILTON UBRARYTR. INVEST

IB2-OO KNOX LIBRARY INVESTMENT

183.00 C1ARA PIPER MEM INV

184.00 JACK ROTH LIBRARY INVEST

1B5.OO KEN MATTHEWS SCTIOIARSHIP FUN

1B7.OO DOROTHY COOPER MEM INV
189-OO MARGARET SHAW UBRARY INV

190-OO GORDON ROBERTSON MEM INV

191.00 MEMORIAL INVESTMENT

192.00 G, HARMON MEM INV

193.00 BARBARA BREWER FUND

194.00 RODERICK LIVING TRUST

198-00 TAX ACQUIRED PROPERTY

198-15 TAXACQUIRED PROPERTY 2015

198-16 ïAXACqUTRED PROPERTY 2016

198-17 TAX ACQUIRED PROPERry 2017

2OO.O9 2OO9 TAX RECETVABLE

200-16 2016 TAX RECEIVABLE

2OO.L7 2OT7 TAX RECEIVABLE

200.18 2018 TAX RECEIVABLE

205.16 2016 UENS RECEIVABLE

210.09 2OO9 PP TAX RECEIVABLE

210-10 2O1O PP TAX RECEIVABLE

210.11 2011 PP TAX RECEIVABLE

2LO-12 7OL2 PP TAX RECEIVABLE

2LO.I3 2013 PP TAX RECEIVABLE

270.14 2OI4 PP TAX RECETVABLE

210.15 2015 PP TAX RECEIVABLE

210.16 2016 PP TAX RECEIVABLE

zLA.Û 2017 PPTAX RECEIVABLE

210.18 2018 PPTAX RECEIVABLE

3O8.OO AFI.AC INSURANCE

312-00 HEALTH INS. WH
318.00 MMA INCOME PROTECNON

323-OO MMA SUPP. LIFE INSURANCE

General Ledger Summary Repoft
Fund(s): ALL

February

Beginníng

Balance
Beg Bal

Net

Curr Mnth
Net

----YTD----
Debíts Credits

03107120ß
Page 1

Balance

Net

9,599rOL4.29

4,138,647.84

67,27L.9r
6t754.87

59,687,46

0.00

3,000,000,00

229,857,54

960.00

23ßt2.40
L7,284.07

3,4O9.47

62Lþ84.9A
-1,276.29

72,08L27

ltIB7,43
1,730.15

9,652.49

705,18

30,515.18

7Fs2.06
62,469,25

t2,8L2.83
LLA77.O3

6,065,84

8,000.48

5,355.97

t7ß46.03
L24,822,L2

-7,526,L4
-1,905.28

-Lt732,75

96.00

164.88

869,513.78

-38,375,07

196,411.85

95,45

1,226.69

L,524,33

5,166.61

9,7L2.02

L5,362.47

t4,298.74
t4,t02.94
38,764.44

-6.2s

-1.43

-25,078.34

-6,299,67

-959.74

9,544,969.22

3,982,292,39

29,977,L9

6,8L7,32

54,351.01

0.00

3,000,000.00

230,116,83

960.00

14,917,33

10,433.83

t43,162.37

621,584.90

-L,276.29

72,081.27

1,187.89

r,735,02

9,674.9L

705.46

30,673.00

7,357,0t

62,57I.65

t2,828.82

L1,427.56

6,070.50

9,006.12

5,366.18

17,359.80

108,823.31

0,00

0.00

0.00

96.00

164.88

869,513,78

-38,375.07

196,411.85

95.45

L,226.69

L,524.33

5,166.61

9,7L2.02

L5,362,47

L4¿98.74

14102.94

38,764,44

-6.2s

0.00

-24þ79,ß
-6,292,37

-959.74

-837,273.t6

-693,72A.L8

0,00
-L,434.03

-3,297,06

-3,39O,22

0.00

259.22

0,00
28,087.94

8,t57.64
-38,422,63

L6,A20,26

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0,00

0.00
0.00

0,00
-2,000,00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
-4,32L,30

-4,29L.46

-4,359,36

0.00

0.00
-97¿15.t3
-35,608,44

-4,935,37

0,00

0.00

0.00
0,00

0.00

0.00
-107.01

-46.79

-14r.68
-79.A9

-0.12

4.47

238.75

10.51

2,374,757.45

Lß76,249.09

0,00

79,445,25

0.00

70,200.00

0,00

259,22

0,00

82,759.50

14,735.00

102,650.80

305,755,41

0.00

0.00

0,00

0,00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0,00

0.00

L,572,92

1,598,42

7A72,49

0.00

0.00

8,436.35

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

t,224.56

44,006.46

6,453.19

1,659,00

2,666,471.9L

0.00

3,008.56

3,297.06

3,390,22

0,00

0.00

0.00

77,404,L4

14,055.69

LI5,020.72

278,237,56

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4,583.83

5,894,22

5,889.88

5,77L,95

0.00

0.00

174þ12.98

L17,475.95

9,505.58

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

8s9.33

249.33

6,479.69

10,909.00

I,224.9A

42,782.32

6,003.67

L,572,43

8r318r921.33

2,992,059,56

29,977.L9

23,254.0L

51,053,95

66,809.78

3,000,000,00

230,376.05

960.00

20¡72,69
11,113,15

L30,792.45

649,I02,75
-1,276,29

72,08L.27

1,187.89

r,735.02

9,674.9L

705.46

30,673.00

7,357.0L

60,571.65

12ß28.82

L1,427,56

6,070,50

8,006,12

5,366.19

17,359.80

t04,239,48
-4,321.30

-4,291.46

-4,359,36

96,00

164.88

703,437.t5

-155,851.02

186,906.27

95,4s

7,226.69

1,524,33

5,166,61

9,772.02

15,362.47

13,439,4t

13,853.61

32,684,75

-10,9L4.25

-0.24

-23,754,96

-5,832.85

-874.t7

lt



Caribou

10:15 AM
General Ledger Summary Report

Fund(s): ALL

February

----YTD----
Debits Credits

03l07laotg
Page 2

Balance

NetAccount
Beginning

Balance
Curr Mnth

Net

Beg Bal

Net

1 -r6ê'ì,'FuÍd 00¡.{FÞl ,. , r, ,

329-OO SALES TAX COIIECTED

330-00 vEHrcLE REG FEE (5t. OF ME)

332-00 SNOWMOTBLE REG (FAW)

333-00 AW REGISTRATTON (F&W)

335-00 PLUMBTNG PERMTTS (Sr. OF ME)

340-00 DoG LICENSES (ST. OF ME)

341-00 FISHTNG LTCENSES (ST, OF ME)

342-00 HUNTTNG UCENSES (Sr. OF ME)

Iiabilities

350-OO INSURANCE REIMBURESEMENTS

352.00 NYLANDER MUSEUM RESERVE

360.00 RETIREMENT INV FUND

362-00 RLF #10 RESERVE

365.01 COMMUNITY POOL IMPROVEMENT

365.02 REC CENTER IMPROVEMENTS

36s-03 |-AND ACQUTSnONS/EASEMENTS

365.04 RAILS TO TRAILS PROGRAM

365.05 PARK IMPROVEMENT RESERVE

365-06 LEÏ'S MOVE

365.08 REC NONAPPROPRIATED SPEC PROJ

365-09 RECREATION EQUIPMENT RESERVE

365-10 REC LAWN MOWER RESERVE

365-11 TRAIL MAINTENANCE RESERVE

365-12 CRXrroS RESERVE

365.13 RECREATION - COLLINS POND

365.14 CREATIVE PLAYGROUND RESERVE

365-16 CARIBOU COMMUNITY BAND

365-18 RECSCHOLARSHIPS

365-19 CIVIC BEAUTTFICATTON RESERVE

365.20 SKI TRAIL PROGRAM

365-21 RDTRAILS GRANT

365-22 NON APPROP SKI RENTAL PROGRAI/

365-24 CADEI RESERVE

365-25 COMMUNITY BULLETIN BOARD

366-01 LIBRARY BUILDING RESERVE

366-02 LIBRARY MEMORIAL FUND

366{3 LIBRARY COMPUTER RESERVE

366.11 DOROTHY LOUISE KYLER FOUND

366-12 KING GRANÏ

367.01 POUCE DONATED FUNDS

367.02 POLICE DEPT EQUIPMENT

367-OJ PÔI ICF CAR RFSFR.VF

POUCE CAR VIDEO SYSTEM

DRINK GRANT PËRSONIIEL

PD COMPUTER RESERVE

POUCE DIGITAL FIUNG

MAJOR SYSTEMS REPI.ACEMENT

FIRE EQUIPMENT RESERVE

FIRE HOSE RESERVE

FIRE DEPT FOAM RESERVE

FIRE TRAINING BLDG RESERVE

-64.82

-3,446,25

-10,800,00

0.00

-1,175.00

-rí54.0o
-564.00

-L,944.25

7,405?540.22

0,00

12,185.99

3,000,000.00

229,857,54

L26,655.52

29,883,05

33,340.00

1,431.28

34,762,19
-615,24

2,490,r7
L0tt72.90
14,398.91

0.00

282.79

35,225.91

-579.44

1,551.08

2,O5L.22

-838.86

2,710,27

-4,365.53

3þ79.63
482.56

200,00

42,277.L4

L9t454.t5

2,508.20

4,000.00

0.00

3tþ87,44
L6,423.89

-64.82

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

-21.L2

477.50
1,683.00

61,00

-10,00

1,285.00

375,00

326.25

64.79

26,588.75

6,404.00

66.00

0.00

1,603.00

575.00

1,039.25

177.63

28,816,75

11,082.00

71.00

10.00

1,920.00

775.00

L,752,25

-177.66
-2,229.00

-4,678.00

-5,00

-10.00

-317.00

-200,00

-713,00

367-04

JU/'UJ

367-06

367-07

367-08

368-01

368-02

368-03

368-04

Ærè!¿.JT

3,t28,75
t6,L85.79

L3,247.L8

9,000.00

23,480.00

-897,62

1,706.25

3,742,50

3,226.25

7,?99,781.63

0.00

12,185.99

3,000,000.00

230,116,83

126,655.52

29,883,05

33,340.00

t,431.28

27A67.39
-615.24

2, cj}.L7

I0tL72.90

14,398.91

0.00

282.79

35,275.91

-579.44

1,551.08

2,057-22

-838.86

2,7r0.27
-4,365.53

3,379.63

482.56

200.00

42,277.L4

19,454.15

2,508.20

4,000.00

0.00

3t,387,44

15,589,93

26312.s4

3,L28.75

13,967.88

L3,247,L8

9,000.00

23,480.00

-897,62

1,706.25

3,742,50

3,226,25

-394,653.72

0.00

0.00

0.00

259.22

0.00

0,00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

1,531,15

0,00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

72.04

0.00

4i24.00
0,00

0.00

'6f000.00

339.50

0.00

'2,745.6Q

2,495.66

0.00

309,54

^^^U.UU

0.00
3 ¿nc ot
-,1wJ, t L

0,00

0.00

0,00

0,00

0.00

0,00

0,00

917,650.31

2,574,94

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0,00

0,00

0.00

0,00

0,00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0,00

0,00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0,00

0,00

0.00

6,000,00

0.00

0,00

2,745,60

3,504.34

0,00

0,00

^^^U.UU

0.00

779,13
¡

0,00

0,00

0.00

116,999,60

0.00

0,00

0,00

549,395,65

3,3L7,74

0.00

0.00

259.22

0.00

0.00

0.00

18,550.42

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0,00

16,356.56

1,53 1.15

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0,00

172.00

0.00

4,814.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

462.50

0,00

0,00

6,000,00

0.00

75,685,37

0,00

0,00
f EIE o1

0,00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0,00

0,00

0.00

7,O3L,526.97

742.80

12,185.99

3,000,000.00

230,376.05

126,655.52

29,883.05

33,340,00

19,981.70

27,467,39

-615,24

2,490.L7

70¡72,90

14,398,91

16,356.56

1,813.94

35,225.91

-s79.44

1,551,08

2,057.22

-838.86

2,882.27
-4,365.53

81193.63

482.56

200,00

36277,r4
19,916.65

2,508,20

L,254.40

2,495.66

3LÅ87.44

9t,275.3Q

26,372,54

3,r28,75
1q 11â. â,â¿¿t t I r'vw

L3,247.L8

9,000.00

23.480.00

-LL7,897,22

L,7Q6.25

3,742,50

3,226,25

te



Caribou
10:15 AM

General Ledger Summary Repoft
Fund(s): ALL

February

--YTD----
Debits Credits

ßla7l201B
Page 3

Balance

NetAccount

Beginning

Balance

Curr Mnth

Net

Beg Bal

Net

1 - Gen R¡nd æNTþ ' ','
368-05 FIRE DEPÍ FURNACE

368.06 FIRE/AMB COMPUTER RESERVE

368.07 FIRE DISPATCH REMODEL

368-08 FIRE SMALL EQUIPMENT

368.09 FEMA TRUCK GRANT

368-10 FIRE/AMB BUILDING RESERVE

369-01 AMBULANCE SMALL EQUIP RESERVE

369-02 AMBUIANCE STAIRCHAIRS

369-03 AMBULANCE RESERVE

370-01 GRIMES MILL RD ENGINEERING

370-03 PW EQUIPMENT RESERVE

370-04 STREETS/ROADS RECONSTRUCTTON

370.05 CURBING RESERVE

370-06 FUEL TANK RESERVE

370.07 PW BUILDING RESERVE

371.01 ASSESSMENT REVALUATION RESER\

371.02 ASSESSING COMPUTER RESERVE

371-03 AERIAL PHOTOGMPHY

371-04 ASSESSTNG OFFTCE EQUIPMENT

371-05 ASSESSING TRAVEL & TRAINING

372-01 AIRPORT RESERVE

373.01 GEN GOVT COMPUTER RESERVE

373.02 CITY COMPREHENSIVE PI.AN

373.03 MUNICIPAL BUITDING RESERVE

373-04 VTÏAL RECORDS RESTORATION

373-05 BIO-MASS BOil..ERS

373-A7 TlA PROPERTY REMEDTATION RESEI

373.08 HRA CONTRIBUNON RESERVE

373-10 FLEET VEHICLES

373-11 NASIFF CLEAN UP

373-12 NBRC BIRDS EYE

373-15 2OL7 HRA RESERVE

373-16 2018 HRA RESERVE

374-OO REC/PARKS COMPUTER RESERVE

374.01 INDUSTRIAL PARK IMPROVEIV1ENTS

374.02 6A ACCESS HIGHWAY

374.03 DOWNTOWN INFRASTRUSTURE

3B5.OO COMMUNiTY DEVELOPMENT MATCH

387-OO BOUCHARD TIF

392-OO PLANNING/ENGINEERING RESERVE

39B.OO RECREATION ACCTS FUND BALANCE

399-OO PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE RES

402-OO CDC ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

4O3.OO CDC REVOLVING LOAN

406.00 TRAILER PARK RESERVE

4O7.OO COUNTYTAX

415-OO LIONS COMMUNITY CENTER RESER\

41 7-OO COMPENSATED ABSENCES

419-00 DUE FROM CDC (1280)

421-OO DEFERRED TAX REVENUE

422.00 KEN MATTHEWS SCHOLARSHIP FUN

423-OO DR. CARY CEMFIERYTRUST FUND

424-OO HAMILTON UBRARY TRUST FUND

0.14

11,128,63

3,100.00

10,400.00

5,00

17,900,00

37,74L.50

3,000.00

184,240,35

-20,482.70

97,655.52

266,2t3,95

5,179,30

-105,100,00

0,00

65,351,91

798,50

2,704,00

730.00

0,00

-9,892.75

t3,246.37

27,44

4,938,25

1,093.50

-47,664,49

11,678.00

27,78L,49

7,586.00

4,684.95

-226.70

59,687.46

0.00

1,000.00

12,440.88

9L,499.40

L0,4L5,42

31,830,52

6,258.48

6,24t.09
6L,27L,9L

94,466.90

240,000,00

344,532.13

37å95,46

2.r3

1,056.20

L70,222,28

72,08L.27

1,189,573.58

7,352.06

L,L87,43

t,730.L5

0.14

11,128.63

3,100.00

10,400.00

5.00

17,900.00

37,741.50

3,000.00

184,240.35
-20,482,70

97,655.52

266,2r3.95

5,178.30
-103,732.09

0.00

65,351.91

798.50

2,740.00

730.00

3,500.00
-9,892.75

t3246-37
27.40

10,938.25

1,093.50
-47,664.49

11,678.00

27,78L49

7,586.00

4,684.95

-226.7A

54,351.01

0.00

1,000.00

12,440.88

91,399.40

r0,415.42

3I,830.52

6,258.48

6,247.09

29,977.L9

94,466,90

240,000.00

350,339.47

45,277,93

2.L3

1,056,20

r7Q,222,28

72,087.27

t166,440.2A
7,357,QL

1,187.89

L,735,42

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0,00

1,614,30

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0,00

0,00

-45,695,68

-2,347.4Ð

0,00

0,00

0,00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

-3,297.06

-3,390.22

0.00

0.00

-1,008.18

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0,00

0,00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

-4,050,01

0,00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0,00

0,00

0.00

0,00

0,00

0,00

0,00

0.00

0,00

0,00

0.00

0,00

0,00

0.00

6,288.00

0,00

0,00

0,00

0,00

0,00

45,695.68

5,847.40

0,00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

1,297,06

3,390.22

0.00

0,00

1,912.33

0,00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0,00

0,00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

9,856,81

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,81,4.73

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

70,200.00

0.00

0.00

100.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0,00

0,00

0.00

0,00

0,00

0.00

0,00

0.14

11,128,63

3,100.00

10,400.00

5,00

17,900.00

37,74I.50

3,000.00

184,240.35

-20,482.70

97,655.52

266,213.95

5,178,30

-99,917.36

-6,288.00

65,351.91

798,50

2,700,00

730.00

3,500.00

-55,588.43

7,398.97

27,40

10,938.25

1,093.50

-47,664,49

11,678.00

27,781.49

7,586.00

4,684.95

-226,70

51,053,95

66,809.78

1,000,00

12,44A.88

89,587.07

10,415,42

31,830.52

6,258.48

6,24t.09

29,977.t9

94,466,90

240,000.00

350,339.47

45,277,93

2,13

1,056.20

760,365.47

72,081.27

Lt166,440.20

7,357,01

t,L87,89

1,735.02

t3



Caribou
10:15 AM

General Ledger Summary Repoft
Fund(s): ALL

FebruarY

----YTD----
Debits Credits

03l07lz07g
Page 4

Balance

Account
Beginning

Balance

Beg Bal

Net
Curr Mnth

Net Net

1 - Gen Fund CONTD
425-OO KNOX LIBRARY MEMORIAL FUND

426-00 CLARA P]PER MEM FUND

427-OO )ACK ROTH LIBRARY MEM FUND

429-OO BARBARA BREWER FUND

430-OO D. COOPER MEM FUND

432.00 MARGARETSHAW UBRARY MEMORI

433-OO GORDON ROBERTSON MEM FUND

434.00 MEMORIAL INVESTMENT

435.00 RODERICK LIVING TRUST

436-00 AMBULANCE REIMBURSEMENT

437-OO DEFERRED AMBULANCE REVENUE

441.00 AMBULANCE FUND BALANCE

447.00 EMA EQUIP RESERVE

448-OO NYLANDER DONAÏONS

457-OO HOMEI.AND SECURTTY RESERVE

460.00 YARD SALE

461-00 CRAFT FAIR

462-00 CDBG HOUSING REHABILITATION

463-00 MISC EVENTS

465-00 THURSDAYS ON SWEDEN

466.00 HERITAGE DAY

467.00 MARATHON

469.00 DENTALiNSURANCE

47O.OO FIE INUSRANCE

472-OO ANIMAL WELFARE

477.00 LED STREET LIGHTS

47B.OO G, HARMON MEM FUND

4BO.OO CITY RTNREMENT

483.02 DUETO FUND 2

483-03 DUETO FUND 3

483-04 DUE TO FUND 4

483.05 DUE TO FUND 5

484.02 DUE FROM FUND 2

484-03 DUE FROM FUND 3

484.04 DUE FROM FUND 4

484-05 DUE FROM FUND 5

486"00 RTNREMENT RESERVE

4BB-OO CHRISTMAS L]GHTS

492-00 RSU #39 50/50

493-OO RSU 39 COMMITMENT

494-OO TRI CO¡4MUNITY

496-00 BIRTH RECORDS STATE FEE

497-OO DEATH RECORDS STATE FEE

49B.OO MÂRRIAGE RECORDS STAÎE FEË

Fund Balance

5OO.OO EXPENDITURE CONTROL

510-OO REVENUE CONTROL

600-00 FUND BALANCE

9,652.49

705.18

30,515.18

5,355.97

62,469,25

12,812.83

I1,4t7.03

6,065.84

17,346,03

10,856,70

578,236.08

1r005.62

r,99L.79

2,000.00

2,277,92

320.55

12,651,21

3,879.87

79.67

7A06,74
-8,000,00

-2.,r49.38

1,686,35

589,5s

0.00

15,558.00

8,000.48

\479.76
279,989,24

397,12A.23

189,312.68

r,983,L2L.64

-251,807.60

-313,836,15

-185,642.95

-L,40L,736.27

4,139,00

r,656.53

0,00

-874,839.46

0,00

58.40

65.60

¿o,4t)

9,674.9L

70s.46

30,673,00

5,366,18

62,571.65

12,828,82

11,427,56

6,070.50

17,359,80

10,856,70

621,584.90

1,005.62

1,991.79

2,000.00

2,277,92

320.55

12,651.21

3,879.87

79.62

7,406.74
-8,000.00

-2,578.43

1,686,35

s89.55

0.00

15,558.00

8,006.12

L,079,76

279,989.24

397,t74.23
189,3 12.68

L,984,642.06

-253,849.48

-314,098,36

-185,642.95

1,404,234.35

4,139.00

1,656.53

0.00
-874,839.46

0.00

0.00

0.00

U,UU

2,L44,586.59

0,00

0,00

2,144,586.59

0,00

0,00

-2L7,39

0,00

-2,000,00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

213.97

0,00

0,00

0,00

0,00

0,00

0,00

-38.00

0.00

-353.08

0,00

0.00

-43.91

0,06

-0.27

2,429.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

629.79

5,926.68

0,00

0,00

-L7,642.39

-5r350.69

-3,336.87

-t5,777.89

0.00

0.00

0,00

-303,992.66

0,00

-3,60

-10.80

-¿'ó\)

0.00

0,00

436,25

0.00

2,000.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

300,00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0,00

0.00

106.00

0.00

598,08

0,00

0,00

43.9!
2,490,96

486,36

0,00

0,00

0,00

0,00

0,00

0.00

0,00

0.00

26,247,L3

10,356,96

6,673,13

49,827,90

0,00

1,000.00

0.00

607,985,32

0,00

92.40

87.24

¿/.ôu

1,611,029.13

1,517,696.95

93,332,1B

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2r3,97

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

68.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,000.00

2,153.40

452.51

2,429.0A

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,029.79

5,926.68

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

7r,Q87.54

0.00

260,848.00

181.20

163.60

J¿.qU

753,736.9O

7,258.9t
746,477.99

0.00

9,674.91

705.46

30,236.75

5,366.18

60,571.65

72,828.82

rt,427,56

6,070.50

17,059,80

1r,070,67

621,584,90

1,005,62

r,991,79

2,0u0.00

2,277.92

320,55

12,613.21

3,879.87

-518.46

7,406,74

-8,000,00

-t,622.34

tß48,7e

555.70

2t429.40

15r558,00

8,006,12

L,079,76

281,019.03

403,046.91

189,312.68

1,984,642.06

-280,096.61

-324t455.32

-192,316.08

-L,454,062,25

4¡139,00

6s6.53

71,097.50

-1,482,824,78

260,848.00

BB,8O

76.40

24.S0

L,287,294.36

-1,510,438.04

653,145.81

2,144,586.59

2,188,545.43

0,00

0,00

2,188,545.43

-442,589,64

-7r7,624.4L

275,434.77

0.00

2 - Snowmoible Tra¡l Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,27.6,92 27,276.92 0.00

t4



Caribou
10:15 AM

General Ledger Summary Report
Fund(s): ALL

February

---YTD---
Debits Credits

æla7/2078
Page 5

Balance

NetAccount
Beginning

Balance

Curr Mnth
Net

Beg Bal

Net

Assets

Liabilities

365-11 TRAIL MAINTENANCE RESERVE

483-01 DUETO FUND 1

€4.01 DUE FROM FUND 1

Fund Balance

500-00 Expense Cpntrol

510-00 Revenue Control

600-00 Fund Balance

0.oo

-10,995.36

L7 tL86.28
251,807,60

-279,989.24

10,995,36

0,00

0.00

10,995,36

o.o0

-9r265.86

16,873.90

253,849,48
-279,989.24

%265.86

0.00

0.00

9,265.86

0.00

13r117.60

-3,895.00

L7,642,39

-629.79

-13,117.60

-t3,747.39

629.79

0.00

o.oo

8,606.84

7 þ77,0s
0,00

1,029.79

r8,670.O8

18,670,08

0.00

0,00

0.00

26,247.13

0.00

26,247,73

0.00

tp2g.79

0.00

L429.79
0,00

0.00

8þ74.43

9,296.95

280,096.61
-281,019.03

-8Ã74,43

-18,670.08

1,029.79

9,265.86

Assets

tiabllltles

4O9.OO HOUSING RESERVE

483-01 DUETO FUND 1

484-01 DUE TO FUND 1

Fund Balance

500-00 Expense Control

510-00 Revenue Control

600-00 Fund Balance

0.00

-37,329,26

45,954.82

313,836.15

-397,t20.23

97,329.26

0.00

0,00

37,329.26

0.00

-37,067.O5

45,954.82

314,098.36

-397,120,23

37,0,67.O5

0.00

0.00

37,067.05

0.00

-758.49

-182.50

5,350.69

-5,926,68

758.49

-5,168.19

5,926.68

0.00

o.(xt

6t26L.22

334,54

0.00

5,926,68

1o,o22.42

toþ22.42
0,00

0.00

0.00

r0,356,96

0.00

10,356.96

0.00

5r926.68

0,00

5,926,68

0.00

0,00

-32t97L.31

45,620.28

324,455.32
-403,046.91

32$7L.31

-L0,022.42

5,926.68

37,067.05

Assets 0.00

-3,669.73

185,642.95

-189,312.68

3,669.73

3,669,73

o.o0

-3,669.73

185,642.95
-189,312,68

3,669.71

0.00

3,669,73

0.00

31336.87

3,336.87

0.00

-3r336.87

-3,336.87

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

6t673.13

6,673,t3

0,00

0.00

6,673.13

6,673.L3

0,00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0,00

3,003.40

192,316,08

-189,312,68

-3,003.40

-6þ73.t3

3,669,73

Liabilitiee

483-01 DUETO FUND 1

484-01 DUE FROM FUND 1

Fund Balance

500-00 Expense Control

600-00 Fund Balance

0.00

E

Assets 0.00

-L20,L26.28

203,344.61

7,9t4,48
200,000.00

50,000.00

o.o0

-1191148.62

203,344.6L

7,gr4.4g
200,000.00

50,000,00

0.00

L5,777,89

0,00

0,00

0,00

0.00

0.00

49,827.90

0,00

0,00

0,00

0,00

0.oo

-74,57O.72

203,344.6I

7,9t4.48
200,000,00

44,750,00

o.o0

Liabilities

473-OO DOWNTOWN TIF
474.00 TRAIL GROOMER RESERVE

475-OO RËVOLVING LOAN RESERVE

476-00 FIRESTATION RESERVE

51250.00

5,250,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

l5



Caribou

10;15 AM
General Ledger Summary RepoÉ

Fund(s): ALL

February

Beginn¡ng

Balance
Curr Mnth

Net
---YTD--

Debits Credits

03107120t8
Page 6

Balance

NetAccount
Beg Bal

Net

483.01 DUETO FUND 1

484.01 DUE FROM FUND 1

Fund Balance

500-00 Expense Control

600-00 Fund Balance

L,4A7,736.27
-1,983,121.64

120,126.28

L20,L26.28

L,404,234.35

-1,984,642.06

119,148.62

0.00

119,148,62

15,777.89

0,00

-15,777.89

-t5,777.89

0.00

0.00

0,00

uF77.9O
44,577.90

0,00

49,827.90

0.00

1,454,062.25

-1,984,642,06

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

74,570.72

-44,577.90

tLg,L48.62

l(Þ



Caribou
10:11 AM

10-
1?.
18:

Account

Expense Sumrnary Report
Fund: 1

February

Budget Curr Mnth

Net Net

YTD Unexpended

Balance

0310712018
Page 1

Percent

¡0

a
25

31

35

38

t1



Caribou
10:12 AM

Expense Summary RepoÊ
Fund: 2

February

Budget Curr Mnth
Net Net

YTD Unexpended Percent

Balance

aAoZ/zaLg
Page I

Account

tg



Caribou

10:12 AM
Expense Summary Repoil

Fund: 3

February

Budget Curr Mnth

Net Net

YTD Unexpended Percent

Net Balance

o3loz/zotg
Page 1

Account

lq



Carlbou

10:12 AM
Expense Summary Report

Fund: 4
February

Budget Curr Mnth
Net Net

YTD Unexpended Percent
Net Balance

0310712018
Page I

Account

AD



Caribou
10:13 AM

Expense Summary Report
Fund: 5
February

Budget Curr Mnth

Net Net
YTD Unexpended Percent

Balance

a3l9ilzoLs
Page 1

Account

Ðt



Caribou
10:13 AM

Revenue Summary R.epoÉ
Fund: I
February

Budget Curr Mnth

Net

YTD Uncollected Percent

Balance Collected

0310712018

Page 1

Account NetNet

âa



Caribou
10:13 AM

Revenue Summara Repoft
Fund: 2

February

Budget Curr Mnth
Net Net

YTD Uncollected Percent

Net Balance Collected

03107120L8
Page 1

Account

â3



Caribou
10:14 AM

Revenue Summary RepoÉ
Fund: 3
February

Budget Curr Mnth
Net Net

YTD Uncollected Percent

Net Balance Collected

03louzotg
Page 1

Account

aq



Caribou
10:1¿1AM

Revenue Summaly RepoÉ
Fund: 4

February

Budget Curr Mnth
Net

YTD Uncollected Percent

Net Balance Collected

aaïilz0L8
Page 1

Account Net

d5



Caribou
TO:14 AM

Revenue Summara Report
Fund: 5
February

Budget Curr Mnth
Net

YTD Uncollected Percent

Balance Collected

a3loilzoLg
Page 1

Account Net Net

ab



Division of Liquor Licensing & Enforcement
B State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0008
Telephone (207) 624-7220 Fax: (207) 287-3434
Email inquiries: Maineliquor@maine.gov

DIVISION USE ONLY
License No

Diagram: tr Yes nNo
Town Approval: EYes I No

REQUEST FOR EXTENISIONI OF LICENSE O}{ PREMISE

Legal Name:

Physical Address:

State T\Å€-

i*,fl,,.H$ffiY

4QZL|\% ,^*

City

Zip Phone

Date

nMunicipalOffices nCountyCommissioners

Plantation n Unincorporated Place of:

6/2017

Email address Lu'nl.u*
Print

Mailing address
Street / PO Box State zip

Name, address, telephone number of Property Owner (if property is rented or leased, need copy of rental
agreement / lease):

ofOwner Name

Cify

Temporary I Permanent fl mrlA* I Outside fl Live Entertainment: yes X No I
starr Dare: Merejn rì End Date (íf applicable)

Reason for this request:

This request for an extension of service area for on premise license location MUST
approval and MUST have a diagram submitted with this form.

Town City

Outdoor Restrictions:
There must be a stanchion or fence completely enclosing the area. Signs must be posted, stating "no
alcohol beyond this point". There must be sufficient employees at the extension of premise, which would
be able to control and monitor the area.

TO STATE OF MAINE MUNICIPAL OFFICERS & COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:
Hereby certify that we have complied with Section 653 of Title 28-A Maine Revised Statutes and hereby
approve said application.

Dated at: Maine
CitylTown (County)

Wr
,è'+t? è&fuÀ

On:

The undersigned being:

tr City n Town I
EXTENSION of premise ON

of the

Maine

a1



Simature of Officials Printed Name and Title

EXTENSION AREA PREMISE DIAGRAM

In an effort to clearly define your extension please draw a diagram below that will include the area you
want for a temporary lpermanent license premise. Diagrams should be submitted on this form and should
be as accurate as possible. Be sure to label the areas of your diagram including methods of monitoring and
containment of certain area which you aie requesting approval from the Division for liquor consumption.

EXTENSION of prernise ON 612017

ffi



vrv rvrayy¡¡rv I vrry u¡

dâta @201 I cc

Select by Address Streel Name: MAIN STREET; St¡eet Numbgr:22 Reload Map

Õ ¿orú ei'y o:'Ca:ibouu Viaiae. .+:i li-ígìr:s Reservec. Prcadiy Ëuiir vdth Startup WorclPress Theme *:.d. WordPress.

http:i/wvrrw.cariboumaine.org/index. php/services/gis-mapping/ âq



Office of the Clerk
City of Caribou
25 High Street

Caribou, Maine 04736

To: Mayor and Council Members

From: Jayne R. Farrin, City Clerk

Date: March 6, 2018

Re: License Approval

Mary Clayton dba Aroostook Cab Company has submitted their application to be a licensed Public Taxi in

Caribou. Four vehicles have been inspected by the Police Department and the fee has been paid.

This renewal application is for May L,201.8 to April 30, 2019.

3Þ



BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT
8 STATE HOUSE STAT¡ON, AUGUSTA, ME 04333.0008
IO WATER STREET, HALLOWELL,IUIE 04347
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287.3434
EMAIL INQUIRIES: rUÀNEtIOUQF@tlAlüE.qOv

NEW application: n Yes EINo
PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES-_ (I4IIL2OlE

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE; Ø IT¡RI-T EI VINOUS N SPIRITUOUS

Ü nEsreunANT (class l,ll,Iil,lv)
n HOTSL (Class l,ll,lll,lV)
[J CLUB w/o Catering (Class V)

n rnvBRN (class IV)

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

n nsstRuRANT/LoUNcE (Class xr)
n HorBL No FooD (Class l-A)

n cl-ue with CATERING (Ctass I)

n quRlrrrcD cATERTNG n ornsR:
REFER TO PACE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

n clnss A LoUNGE (ctass X)

EI colr couRSE (class I,II,ilt,tV)

ALL ESTIONS MUST BE

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate staÉing date:

Requested inspection date:

1. Ifpremise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for

2. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS $

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? yES EI

If Yes, please complete the Corporate hrfonnation required for Business Entities who are licensees,

4. Do you permit dancing or entefainment on the licensed premises? YES n NO EI

5. If manager is to be employed, give name: l¡ne I Imnhrev

6. Business rscords are located at: on prernises and 538 Libby Rd.. Caswell Mainc 04750

7 .Is/are applicants(s) citizens of the United Srares? YES El NO n
8.Is/are applicant(s) residents of the State of Maine? YES VI NO tr

Business hours

DIVISION USE ONLY
License No:

Class: By:

Deposit Date

AmL Deposited:

Cash Ck Mo:

Corporation Name:

Caribou Country Club
Business Name (D/B/A)
Caribou Country Club

APPLICANT(S) -(Sole Proprietor) DOB: Physical Location:

728 New Sweden Rd
DOB City/Town

Caribou
State

Maine
ZipCode

04736
Address Mailing Address

P.O. Box 633
CitylTown Zip CodeState CitylTown

Caribou
State

Maine
Zip Code

04736
Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number

207-493-3933
Fax Number

or Sales Tax

Seller Certi

www,caribougo
Websiter

On Premise Rev. l-2017

3t



9. List name, date of birth, and place of birth for all applicants, managers, and bar managers. Give maiden name, if married:
Use a separate sheet of paper if necessary.

10. Haslhave applicant(s) or manager ever been convicted of any vioiation of the law, other then minor traffic violations,
of any State of the United States? YES tl NO El

Name: Date of Conviction:

Offense: Location:

Disposition (use additional sheet(s) if necessary)

1 1. lvill any law enforcement ofhcial benefit financially either directly or indirectly in your license, if issued?

Yes I No EI If Yes, give name:

12. Has/trave applicant(s) formerly held a Maine liquor license? YES EI NO n
13. Does/do applicant(s) own the premises? Yes EI No n If No give name and address of owner:

14. Describe in detail the premises to be licensed: (On Premise Diagram Required) GqE_Çluþ Flqulg

15. Does/do applicant(s) have all the necessary permits required by the State Department of Human Services?
YES EI NO tr Applied for:

16. What is the distance from the premises To the NIEAREST school, school dormitory, church, chapel or parish house,
measured from the main entrance of the premises to the main entrance of the school, school dormitory, church, chapel
or parish house by the ordinary course of travel? 2 miles

Which of the above is nearest? Church

17. Have you received any assistance financially or otherwise (including any mortgages) from anJi soure€ other than your-
lfinlhsestabtis{rmenhoÊyourbusiness? Y+S EI NO El

If YES, give details: USÐA -Fq$rçl.s Ftome /\cimin (Paid o

The Division of Liquor Licensing & Enforcement is hereby authorized to obtain and examine all books, records and tax re-
turns pertaining to the business, for which this liquor license is requested, and also such books, records and rctums during the
year in which any liquor license is in effect.

Name in Full (Print Clearly) DQB- Place of Birth
Jane Umphrey (Maiden name ) Savage) I Caribou, ME

-
-

Residence address on all of the above for previous 5 years (Limit answer to city & state

Caribou. Maine

On Prcmise Rev. l-2017

ø



NOTE: "I understand that false statements made on this form are punishable by law. Knowingly supplying false infor-
mation on this form is a Class D offense under the Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up to one year or by mone-
tary fine of up to $2,000 or both."

Dated at: Cerihor M ne \o Ët-Ç ,2018
Town/City, State Da(e

Please sign in blue ink

Officer(s) Signature or Corporate Offlrcer(s)

Jon l an Gresorv
Print Narne Print Name

FEA SCHEDT]LE

FILING FEE: (must be included on all applications)....,.....,...,...

Class I Spirituous, Vinous and Malt ......... $ 900.00
CLASS I: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants: Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
Cars; Gol[Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Vessels; Qualified Caterers;
oTB.

Class f-A Spirituous, Vinous and Malt, Optional Food (Hotels Only) ..........$1,100.00
CLASS I-A: Hotels only that do not serve three meals a day

Class II Spirituous Only , $ 550.0{1
CLASS II: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; and Vessels.

Class III
CLÄSS III: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Ciass A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants;
Vessels; Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

$ 220.00

on

Class IV Malt Liquor Only

Class V

Clnss X Spirituous, Vinous and Mâlt - Class A Lounge
CLASS X: Class A Lounge

,..,'...-".........,..,." $ 2zo'oo
CLASS IV; Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor lce Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants;
Taverns; Pool Halls; and Bed and BreaKasts.

Spirituous, Vinous and Malt (Clubs without Catering, Bed & Breakfasts)
CLASS V: Clubs without catering privileges.

$ 49s,00

$2,200.00

Class XI Spirituous, Vinous and Malt-- Restaurant Lounge
CLASS XI: Restauranflounge; and OTB.

.,........ $1,500.00

UNORGANIZED TERRITORIES $10,00 fìling fèe shall be paid directly to County'freasurer. Alt applicants in unor-
ganized territories shall submit along with their application evidence of payment to the Counfy Treasurer.

All applications for NE\M or R.ENEWAL liquor licenses must contact their Municipal Officials or the County Com-
missioners in unincorporated places for approval and signatures for liquor licenses prior to submitting them to the
bureau.

33



Bureau of Alcoholic ßeverages and Lottery Operations
Divtsion of Liquor Lícensing &. Enforcement

B State House Statíon, Augusta, ME 04333-00A8
lA W¡ater Street, Hallowell, ME 04i47

Tel: (207) 624-7220Fax: QA7) 287-3434
Email Inquiries : Mdi ne Li r¿rcr(Ltnwi ne.gov

ON PREMISE DIAGRAM

In an effort to clearly define your license premise and the area that

DIVISION USE ONLY

n Approved

n Not Approved

BY

consumption and storage of liquor is allowed. The Division requires all applicants to submit a diagram of the

premise to be licensed in addition to a completed license application.

Diagrams should be submitted on this form and should be as accurate as possible, Be sure to label the areas of your

diagram including entrances, office area, kitchen, storage areas, dining roorns, lounges, function rooms, re$trooms,

decks and all areas that you are requesting approval from the Division for liquor consumption.

ôLF tt{Å.e$ *{ts w

ÞåcK¿

.e
rrJ
I
Õ

û*.

o'¡'ïïo 
r.r)

,d***u'
- >Þ .<--, ¡-.æF

5F- Ë

.å-
Gù 'Èl
å*a

ì
å
3

ê
sÐ
à
;¿

I
q\

7-
ñr

à.
.ç-

+
\lt

wÊfaqø*"ce-

55 ', { 3{o'

Pu 
?pâs€ : î {}^} Õ{.¡,ç3¡'6u,

fi}p Vrt
$s/OffimÐiaC2003

34



CARIBOI] HOT]SII{G AUTHORITY
Housing Choice Voucher Program

MEMO

To: Caribou City Council Members
From: Lisa Plourde, Housing Director
Re: Appointment of Board of Commissioners
Date: March 712018

The Caribou Housing Authority is requesting that the following person be appointed to the Authority's
Board of Commissioners:

Sandra Bittle, - 2 year term, expir ation I2l3 T 120 19

25 High Street

Caribou, ME 04736
Telephone: (2AT 493-4234

Fax (207) 376-0178

35



C sribou Community DevelopmenÍ
25 Higk Street

Caribou, ME 04736
Telephone: (207) 493-5967

r,wvr,v. carib oumaine. org

MEMO

To: Caribou City Council Members
From: Ken Murchisono ZoningAdministrator
Re: Age Friendly Community Designation
Date: March 7 2018

Early in February, Bill Flagg from CARY Medical Center approached the City with the AARP Age-
Friendly initiative. Upon meeting with Bill, the City recognized the benefits of participating in a project
that will help Caribou remain aî age friendly community by assessing the strengths and weaknesses in
meeting livability challenges for all ages and allowing residents to grow here and to "age in place."

On February 28th,2018 City staffattended the Aroostook County kick-offfor the AARP Age Friendly
Community Project and submitted our application in person.

The City of Caribou has becomethe222"d community to enroll in the AARP network of Age-Friendly
Communities and the first community to do so in Aroostook County.

Originally launched in20l2, the AARP Network of Age Friendly Communities is an independent affiliate
of the World Health Organization's Age Friendly Cities and Communities Program, an international
effort initiated in2006 to help cities prepare for the growth of the older adult population. AARP's age-
friendly network encourages states, counties, cities, towns and rural areas to prepare for the rapid aging of
our population and encourages communities to take action and crate a community that supports residents
from the cradle through retirement.

3t



Great Places for All Ages
a.'A¡uuÐ

Real Possibilities

March 2,2078

Dear Mayor David Martin

25 High Street
Caribou, ME 04736

Congratulatíons to the City of Caribou, Maine for becomin gthe 222"d community to enroll ín the MRp Network of Age-
Friendly Communities. AARP's age-friendly network encourages states, counties, cÍties, towns and rural areas to prepare
for the rapid aging of the U.S. populatíon. The network encourages communities to take action and pay increased
attentíon to the environrnental, economic and social features that encourage greater age integration and diversity and
create a community that supports residents from the cradle through retirement.

Launched in Apríl 2012, the AARP Network of Age Friendly Communíties is an independent affiliate of the World Health
Organization's Age Friendly Cities and Communities Program, an international effort launched in 2006 to help cities
prepere for the growth of the older adult population.

With the age-friendly program, AARP helps participating communities become great places for people of o/l ages by
adopting such features as walkable streets, better housing and transportation options, access to key services, and
opportunities for residents to partícipate in community activitíes. While many communíties are adopting these policíes
without joíning the AARP Network of Age Friendly communities, the network provides a structured process to guide
community change and helps serve es a catalyst to educate, encourage, promote and recognize improvements that
make commun¡ties supportive for residents of all ages. lmportantly, enrollment in the network provides member
communitíes with the resources to become more age-fríendly by tapping into national and global research, planning
rnodels and best practices.

You can access AARP's resources in many ways:

o Visit and bookmark our website (AARp.org/Livable)
I Use the AARP Network of Age-Friendly Communities online tool kit (AARP.srglaqefricndlv)
r Subscríbe to the AARP Livable Communíties e-Newsletter (AARP.orgllíüable-s¡¡bse{ibe)

For additional ínformation and support as you move through the age-friendly communities process, contact Bill
Armbruster, AARP Livable Communitíes Advisor, at War¡nbruster@aarp.ore or 585-729-1850.

We look forward to working with you and welcome you to the AARP Network of Age Friendly Communities.

Nancy A. LeaMond
AARP

Chief Advocacy and Engagement Officer
Executive Vice President, Communit¡ State & National Affairs
Washíngton, D.C.

3-î



County folks learn about age-friendly opporhnriries
¡ncmbes, four of which johrcd
after Bethei becffie the ôt'st tô
comnit fo rhe initiative.

But clch coillmruitv ca¡
rnâke dilfaÞnt châ¡g,è{ lËed on
the specific needs of the se¡iors
rvho livc there, Sorue cormru-
rities have ltâde infrâstrrcftile
changes while others have il-
lroduæd social opporh¡nitiË to
connect selúors with each other
and youger generations such
as "Ncíghbor Dty." conrnrrnity
walktng prcgnrne rnd fittìess
coutses,

There is no cost lojoh.AARP
Maine's r\gaFriendly notwork
and the inílialive requires lit-
tle irìvestuqll on a comn¡uni-
ly's murrícipal officials, though
mini-grante alê ayuiluble
thro[8fi A RP Maine lor lhose
who wislì to make large invest-
nrcrttê àßclì d! aæcssible pìouic
bonches or oth8r adrptivc ¿quilÞ
lnetìt.

Throughout the presentation,
audience menrbers, who i¡rclurl-
€d rcn¡or rritizens and rcpre-
senlotivce ftom local agørciæ.
asked t:tany questions and ex-
ptessed interest in the polentiâl
of age-û'iendly initiatiYes for

de[ts shov¿l steps ald drive-
wey$ for rc¡iors lor ¡ìû clxìr¡g."
Itlrgg roid, "Wc w{rü to fruilá-
gëth€r û ffirniltæ úllt irphldcs
local senior citizens so thåt we
ca¡ lc¡m l'r'clì tlìern how we
côrì becone age frierìdly,"

Those rvho wish to lenrn
more âboui A^RP's Nelwolk
of Aec-Frie¡ldlv Comlììurities
or dovnload rriapplicrlion un
visit M.aorp.org,lagcñ.icildly
or contact Oh at pooh@aarp-
org. Joy Borresi $auoier, ex-
epûfive dircctor for ihc Aroos-
tôok Agency on A.ging, sâid slß
hope¡ atteltdees lc¡w tlrc nre-
&ttlt¡ion with grcnlar awärc-
ness of holv colnmullities call
ffNe logelhff to hclp srniors
livc ancl thrivo iu thc Corrnty.

"O.ur nlission as an oreanF
zatiol it lo heln *nion- ano
iu placc anrl itsy i¡tdepñ-
den( fgr ûs long ¡c msliblo,"
Ssucior Hid. "l lhirù crøting
agefriendly comlnunitle* is
onê of llte lvays v/e eân do tltat,
Even with mi¡imal resourtes,
thorc's so ¡luoh vc can do rvhert
we use out ettetgies to make ûut
colnmurrities better places for
evcryoue,"

@ t8l?-,,r,
R.rdlr,¡or: 862-1717

Not volù¡ rvßFchìry ¡æìrt

rruruuuf dütìltus slon as wâ¡tr-
i¡9, bikìn& and hiking, Â.nder-
sðu mid its urngc rvould ocrily
coincidc rvith somqthing hor fn.
thgrhod w{nted !vill¡¡tr thû lom.

In Novenber 2017, members
of the town yoted to nalne the

ooonBrtot utì boaÏt
entire boal ìandirrg

Susan Anderson
about lhe projçct, I

to sec her douater
good usè.

"I think it's grê

lo

.tr
*l

môet lhi,

Ptoßdlj rpaworcd b!:

PRESQUE ISLÊANIMÁIH

PFsque lslo cai¡bBu
207-764.6392 207-499-3873 1

By Mcl¡ssR Lizotte
StaÍ Wûter

PnFS(lLlE ISLE - ArouLrcl
a dozen people gatirered in :he
Scníor CentÊt at the Salgent
Farnily ComnnLnity Center on
We<Jnes¡loy, F'eb. 28, to hÞaf of-
ficials lron AAIII Maine speak
sbout potenfial steps that A¡oos-
tock Couty coriu¡unities cao
take to becorne "âge *iendly."

Patricia Oh, age-iÌiendly
cornmunity team lead for AARP
M¿ine, lrosted lhree infonna-
tionâl iessions irì Fori Kent, Pr-
esquc Isle and Houilon o¡ F¿b.
28 arìd MsEh I in prñrteEhip
wilh tho Âroostook Agcdôy on
Aging,

In Presque Isle, slre explailed
that age-tienclly comrnunities
a.G toryus ard cities that ru"
pamilitlcd to heþng peopld:bl
all agOs litle safely iu their corn-
nruitiæ and "etcourage otder
people to lake an active lole in
clìanges that will nrake their
comrnunity a befter piace for
people lo live, work play ând
do business-"

The AARP Network of
Age-h'riend¡y Communiti6s
h¿s 214 communities tbat are
age lì-ierdl¡ rvith 4? of those
comrnunities ¡n À{ai1æ, thoügb
cunenlly nore in Aroostook
Cùürìty. Witlr 90 percenl ol
Maine residents having a desire
to age irt ther'r own comunities
atrd 21 percen{ ofPrcs<¡ue Isle's
popriaiion aged 55 to 69, Oh
said that ít has becone especirl-
ly iraportant to break dowt the
physical, social ând ernotional
blniers th¿l can keep senÌors
frorn beconing aclive menrbçr6
of their commrnities.

"ht 2006, the Wodd Health
Olganizâtion âsked 22 coüntries
about rvhat their corn¡nlnitiæ
needed most for seuior gitizclrs,
All ofthern said that they need-
ed better transpcrtation, physi-
ql acces lo buildings ud oul-
side spaces, social pailiciparion,
affnrdable housing and employ-
ment." Oh s¡i¿1.

Wlien a comrnunlty becornes
age friendl¡ they're tecognized
or ¿!A-RP Maile's onlinc mem-
ber lisq have access to t€chti-
cal support and assista¡ce with
voluntccr rocruitment, mcdia
aud pornotional items; and are
eligible lor small pJamiug and
implemonfûtior gmnts. The fi6t
steps i¡volve galbering a teatî
of people v¡ho rvisb lo seek
agc-ûicndly certification anci
receivilg support ald approval
fitrn the cornur¡nily's mulici-
pal ofñcials.

The remaining stelx involve
crest¡ng an action plan, imple-
ntenting chariges thô{. üln al
greater seuior paticipatiol in
comnunity activilies and reg-
uiarly evaluating tlæ plan and
making ìmpnvetnents os need-
etl. C)h discussed botb small
and maior rha[ges tllal towns
ac!3ss sout¡tenr arld Dolvn Éast
Maine have done æ o¿rt oltheir
agc-fliendly cornruutrity efforts.

"{0 B€lhel. they didil'i have a
prblic trarsportalion system ard
the age-{ì iendly co¡mi[tec rea]-
i'æd ihat they needcd a social
ild-þogtr foi imiois. Ãrd
b€cuusc 0f this group of volun-
læü that got logcthcf lhoy were
ablo to provido l?5 ridec fur se-
rúo¡s to acms the town and it
dídn'l cost them anytlring," Oh
said.

Age-lriendly i¡lifiatives also
cal involve ln¿nv commuiities
loste¡l ln lhu winc m¡ion. The
BÊlhdl Artl 

^*o.Pricndly 
Crm-

mittao hftr Rvs iûsns th{t drË

Atoostook Courlty. Bul tlìe öUi.
piise olthe âlìerf,oon came after
tlre sessior when Ken Murohi-
son, zoning admrnislr atur for the
Cìty ofCaiibou Planrring Board.
presenterl Oh with ttìe 6rst
agc.ftíctdly conmulity irppli-
crflfrn fbm 

^roûslook 
Cotrnty.

"Ëill FlusS, fÌom C$y Med-
ical Cþntef, inlrodüced tlris ini-
tiâtiv¿ to the board and recorn,
rneüded ftàt we thirìk åborit tho
idea of age-frreldly oonrnuli-
ties," Murh¡son said. "In the
eity, we alreacly providc oltlorly
borsirrg and I tlrhrk collcetivcly
as a comrnunity we câ1t do beff€¡
il terms ofbecolning even more
senirrr-liiendlv,"

Flagg noted that in additìon ro
the wellnex centcr qnd senior
health Þ¡ogra¡ ar Crly Medic¿l
Centçr. he would like to see C¿r-
ibou trkc advtrtrþ{Ê ol ¡nsslblc
iní¡htivÉ foÌ ær¡i0t trrjt¡ipodå-
tíon urd ncighbor[ood prolnm*
to inctffise åccess ao social ìrìter
aclio¡s and con¡Ímitt evetrts
fol those wiilr linited mobilitv.

"l lilrrw of one çonlmunitl.
downgt{te thst has do¡ìe a voluL
teer ride Þmglam c¿lled 'Snow
Ângels' where high school str ISLE

lEs?tEsllrl
rilEtll0uEE nt

EX1T lBO.CFF I.q5
Fillbusier Loung¿

Pcls ll/tlcor¿¿
D/sxn'! 24-hr Reslâurânr i00 fu,

FrccC¡f,{trenBl ûnrl(ld*
Excrc¡e Facililt
lndær HoL lt¡)

1to llúr l;*

EXIT i]O OFF I-95
o Gov€¡tods Rslaur¡ni
. Í*rc¡æ l¡wr¡ ' I loÈ ïub
t [fûut6 to Co]by Colìege

. f_r¿e continental bÊâklìg

. Shop Nert Door

@ gg¡
1lo2ßNh R5ilvßtlrn,

Not vrlid w/sFci¡

lEtf r$
tttlY tll

EXIT 2 OFF 2
EXIT +5 Oi

. 15 oil6 ro LL De.n i
' 2 mjlÈ lo Maine Mâl
. -fhr 

Maiûe lable R¿r
' Free Conilncn¡âl ¡rc?
, Sp¡, lùldic poolqt

o¡tdær hcercd rnl
Bdilß ùû d
Extthts 4tJ

No( v¡lld üth orl'
--¡----r

t

t
I

8rÍn8 {l¡s.qrpø
Ersbes 1f$ll3

Nor valld *lh ortt r d¡lcounrs.
-1-lñl----r

nÍr4 tlh.outþn
E+i?t {Ì)U)a

Nor 
'àlid 

\ì¡rh dhú.¡leouñra
-I---f---l--

JOB
Lookln{ for work? Dont mtr¡¡ t{rls opportl
ìròese þusÍnesses and organlzq.tions wi{l be among those partici
ACAP !ìlorkfurce Development Husson Universlty Northern lvlalnec
Aroo5tgok Agency on Aglng lrvlngWoodlands, LLC Northern MaineVr
ArôostookMentâl Health Ce¡ter L¿ne Construction personal Services,
Cary MedÌcal Center LifeBy Design, p.A. pines Heôlth servl
C€ntrðl Aroostook Assoclaiion l.otlng JobCorps Center R. F.Chamberland
C,\NBRO Lowes Reed & Reed, tnc.
Dead River Maine AirNôtlonðl GU¿rd Tempo Employme

Defense ¡¡n¿nre 6¡ Âc(ounflnq Service Maine Career Centèr OS. Armv
D¡sabledVatarantOurreachProgrom ¡/alneVetetans'Homes-Caribou U,5.Borjerpa¡ol
Eastetn Malne Heålth(are systems lMa¡neWãrden Servi(e WAGMIV
Gener¿l Dynam¡crtsath lron Works McCain Foods U5À Inc,

Homecareforl¡a¡ne [4iltonc¿l .-a
Houltðn Reg¡onal HosDital irlMG ln:unne
HubetEngin€eredWoodsILC NorthernM¿in€CommunltyColleqe

PET o¿**e WEEK
l¡l(rrtled fi tIrrr prtr) (¡ll ?6,. f¿,,t

3t

':¡å:

-r¡¿

Cou¡¡rv Dm¡nn¡ CgÀ¡TsR
Kurt Bates, LD Ðavid Smitb, DMD

No ReferralNeeded

¡rkes !!¡rject to ctnr# ofthdt nûr¡(ê rleepfltg Cüe CKd¡l

Eates DentdlLab
ServingCeDtto¡ & Norlhern Múne Since1971

$630 PER DEIVTIJRE
Partiâl Dentures Startrng at \1rO5

! 64.%1 I G 1'8ñ,7 64' 567s765 stet

OOTTOOK GOUI|TY $PEGAR

aRoosroo¡t's
LÃRGEST!

Thur

FMI - Call T6.A-2a56

9 AM to t PM NMCC Gy
Sprlnter

.;,,;fl .^S }t=''t¡¡4;:'

M(lurkey's

-.,&.
'I
f¡l,;!

¡

\\u t' t
Õ\\_ ..'b-3'\"

f¡uù!(!ír ilnûrj f'¡¡'!qn,. ¡rt. ärln,

¡h; tt2|
' '. l "tt

. .,: ilr,i;' å-:'

',.a;

¡:
þil¡¡rþ

W Øahl

-æ



Caribou Ciry Administration
25 High Street

Caribou, ME 04736
Telephone: QAT 493-5967

llr,vrv. caribou maine. org

MEMO

To: Caribou City Council Members
From: Dennis Marker, City Manager
Re: Public Hearing for Miss Jordyn's Childcare Center - CDBG Application
Date: March 7,2018

Miss Jordyn Rossignol is requesting a CDBG Economic Development Business Support Grant. Her
proposal includes utilizing 12,000 square feet of the city's 60 Access Highway building for an early
childhood education center and day care. Her request would enable her to expand her business and bring
I 5 jobs to the area.

It is estimated that $250,000 will be needed to renovate the building for her needs.. Miss Rossignol
anticipates half the funds coming from CDBG (the CDBG funds require a 1:l cash match) with other
funds coming from loans, private dollars, and a portion of city funds already reserved from building
maintenance.

The City received a phone call from the state office of economic development, which administers the
program. They indicated that Miss Rossignol's proposal was eligible for the funds but that a completed
application needed to be submitted. One of the elements of that application is proof of a public hearing
being conducted about the project. Another element, which will be considered during the April 9 meeting,
would be a resolution of the Council approving the submittal of the application for funding consideration.

As with previous CDBG awards, the money will be given to the city along with all obligations to repay
the funds if the selection criteria and performance requirements are not met.

g



Curíbou Ciry AdmÍnístrstion
25 High Street

Caribou, ME 04736
Telephone: QA7) 493-5967

ll"lvrv.cariboumaine. org

MEMO

To: Caribou City Council Members
From: Dennis Marker, City Manager
Re: Asbestos Abatement in City Buildings
Date: March 912018

It is proposed that the city seek bids to conduct asbestos studies and abatement on the following city
owned properties:

Property Study Remediation
29 Patten Street Needed Unknown

32Patten Street Needed Unknown

66 York Street Needed Unknown

628 Main Street
(Sincock School)

Complete Needed
(Estimated $12,200)

19 Marshall Avenue
(Hilltop Elementary)

Complete Needed
(Estimated $233,000)

The City budgeted $75,000 for slum and blight removal purposes which can be used for this effort.
Any costs associated with the Sincock and Hilltop schools would be reimbursable under the land
exchange agreement between the city, RSU 39 and Caribou Assisted Living. Reimbursements would
either come directly from Caribou Assisted Living or through the proposed Hilltop Tax Increment
Finance District.

All asbestos abatement work must be conducted by a state certifïed asbestos removal company. It is
recommended that a scope of work be prepared and sent directly to the company's able to perform the
work rather than provide a general advertisement for services.

Because the estimated cost of this work is more than the budgeted amount, the City Council must
approve the use of unencumbered appropriation funds for the work.

LlÞ



Public Works
25 High Street

Caribou, ME 04736
Telephone: (207) 493-5967

www.cariboumaine.org

MEMO

To: Caribou City Council Members
From: David Ouelletteo Public Works Director
Re: Weight Limits on Local Roads
Date: March 9,2018

The following is a list of roads that I recommend closure for all vehicles over
34,00A lbs., This new weight limit will follow the M.D.O.T. rules and
regulations

Albair Road Old Washburn Road

Sawyer Rd. Plante Road

Caribou Lake Road Railroad Street

George Watson Memorial Drive Richards Road

Maysville Road West Gate Road

Ogren Road
Thompson Road

4\



Caribou City Administration
25 HIGH STREET

CARIBOU, ME. 04736
Telephone: (2O7, 493-5967

www.cariboumaine.org

MEMO

TO:
X'ROM:
RE:
DATE:

Caribou City Council Members
Dennis Marker, City Manager
Delegating Authority to Staff for Various Business Licensures
March 9,2018

As requested by City Council, the following is a list of licenses which are recommended to be handled by
administrative staffrather than brought to the Council for review.

Taxi cab Licenses
Dealers in Junk and Second Articles
Pawn Brokers and Hawkers
Itinerant Photographers
Lunch Wagons
Special Amusement Permits
Licenses for the Sale of Liquor (First approvals must be done by Council after public hearing)
Hauling of Garbage, Refuse and Waste

These are all business operations that must be reviewed by the city public safety and community
development departments and may have additional state mandated protocols to be mst. If an applicant
complies with or demonstrates the ability to comply with applicable regulations then there is no legal way
for the Council to deny their application.

City ordinances currently require the "Municipal Officers" to review these applications. If the Council
desires to allow city staffto fully administer these licenses, then an ordinance will need to be prepared
and brought back for public hearing and Council consideration.

qa



Caribou City Administration
25 HIGH STREET

CARIBOU, M8.04736
Telephone: QA7ì 493-5967

www.cariboumaine.org

MEMO

TO:
X'ROM:
RE:
DATE:

Caribou City Council Members
Dennis Marker, City Manager
Resolution 03-01-2018 Approving 2018 Revenue Budget
December 8,2017

Resolution 03-01-2018 approves the budget with associated narrative.

¿13



Resolution 03-01-2018

A Resolut¡on of the Caribou City Council

Approving the 2018 Revenue Budget

WHEREAS, the City of Caribou is a Local Unit of Government under the State of Maine and is authorized
to raise or appropriate money for public purposes consistent with Title 30-4, 55722 to 5728; and

WHEREAS, the City's Charter outlines the process by which revenues are identified; and

WHEREAS, the Cíty Council has discussed the drafted 2018 revenue budget during multiple public

meetings and determined the projected amounts to be reasonable and appropriate.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOIVED, that the City Council of Caribou approves the proposed 2018

Revenue Budget as attached to this resolution and dated March 2,20L8.

This resolution was duly passed and approved by a majoríty of the City Councíl of the City of Caribou thís

1"2th day of March 2018.

David Martin, Mayor R. Mark Goughan, Councilor

Timothy Guerrette, Cou ncil or Nícole Cote, Councilor

Philip J. McDonough ll, Councilor H ugh Kirkpatric( Councilor

Joan Theriault, Councilor

Attest

Jayne R. Farrin, Cíty Clerk

Ll4



2018
Revenue Budget
(Draft)

Prepared by Dennis L. Marker, AICP, MPA
March 2,20L8

4ó



Cw or Cnnrsou
20].8 REVENUE BUDGET

Table of Contents
Revenue Message

Fund 10 - General Government.......

Fund 1-1- Economic Development..

Fund L7 - Health and Sanitation.....

Fund L8 - Municipal Buildings ........

Fund 20 - General Assistance

Fund 22 - Tax Assessment...........

Fund 23 - Code Enforcement.......

Fund 24- Housing

Fund 25 - Library....

Fund 31- Fire and Ambulance.....

Fund 39 - Emergency Management.

Fund 40 - Public Works

Fund 50 - Recreation.......................

Fund 5L - Parks

Fund 52 - Snowmobile Trail Maintenance ......

Fund 70 - lnsurance & Retirement .................

Fund 96 - FSS Revenues .................

Appendix A - Revenue Summary Table

Appendix B - Revenue Details

Fund 35 - Police

2

2

3

4

4

4

4

4

5

5

5

5

5

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

7

Fund 60 - Airport....

Fund 6L - Trailer Park...........

Llb



Crw or CRRIsou
20L8 REVENUe Buocer

Revenue Message

March 2,2018

TO: City Council and Citizens of Caribou

RE: Revenue Budget Message

The following document provides the Charter required written revenue budget for the 20L8 calendar

year. Unlike, the expense budget, this document is prepared after a couple months are under the city's

money belt. This budget is a collection of financial data provided by the ongoing operations and future
forecast of the City of Caribou. Historic revenues, trends, market conditions, demographic changes, and

contractual obligations were consídered.

The purpose of this memorandum is to highlight significant changes, alterations and findings in the
budget funds for this year. Attached to this memo is a summary of anticipated revenues by departments

and a detail by line item withín the same departments (see Exhibit A and B).

Fund 10 - General Government
General Government revenues are anticipated to increase by 3% this year. This is primarily from more
transparent accounting of funds, which were previously earmarked straight to reserve accounts rather
than being pooled into the general revenues, which is díscussed more below. Overall, most of the line
item accounts are projected to receive slightly less revenue based on hístoric trends and operation
changes. Those general government línes with significant changes or unique situations are as follows:

Fund

Line

Comments

05 The city was able to sell several tax acquired properties in 2017 which brought in S14,000
more than anticípated, lqg,t+Ztotal. The City has L6 properties which it has available for
purchase on the tax acquired property program with minímum bíd amounts totaling over

5200,000. Although this represents a significant asset, there has been little interest in these
propertíes due to the dilapidated condition of homes or properties. For conservative purposes

the projected revenue due to sale of these properties remains the same from last year at

$35,000.
06 Excise tax are shown to increase based on trends from the past five years. The tax rate is set

by the state and isn't changing but more and newer vehicles are being registered. This is
similar for the boat excise tax under line 1-0-01-08.

09 A5.3% increase is anticipated in revenue from snowmobile registrations. As the Caribou
region becomes more popular with wínter sledding enthusiasts, this wíll continue to increase

t2 Staff members who serve on representative boards for other agencies or government entities
will occasíonally be reimbursed for travel to meetings. There are few staff serving in such

capacities this year so no revenue is planned.

2

.11



Crrv or CRRreou
20].8 REVENUE BUDGET

18 The state is obligated to provide 6O% of revenue through sale taxes back to cities. ln 2OL7 only
50% was provided. lndícatíons are that the full share will be provided in 2018 thus the 3.4%

increase in thís line.
21&
22

Population trends are down and historic trends in issuance of birth and death records reflect
those changes. Thus the reduction in revenue bV 22%and23% respectively.

29 lnterest revenues have been clímbing slowly each year. These funds come from ínterest
earned on money the city has set aside for purchase of large equipment or constructíon of
major projects. These funds are set aside in order to avoid going into debt in the future.

32 Property tax revenues will not be known until the offícial mil rate is set in May or June. This

value assumes property values do not change nor does the mil rate.
34 This value is calculated as we near commitment and is also predicated on the final mil rate.

These funds are a hedge against unanticipated expenses and are in additíon to the city's "rainy
day fund" which currently is SZ.f Million or roughly 2O% of the annual expense budget. A good

rule of thumb is to have 20-25% of your expense budget in rainy day funds.
40 This is a new fund account based upon payments the cíty receives for adminístration of the

USDA Housíng assistance program.

42 The CDC Loan IRP lnterest ís part of the city's revolving loan fund program. lnterest collected
on this account will be reduced year over year until 2028 when the currently loaned principle
is paid off.

43 This is a new fund account thís year. The City Council recently adopted a policy for how
surplus property will be disposed. This includes making items available to the public for
purchase. Revenue from sale of surplus goods will be returned to the general revenue funds of
the cíty rather than to individual department's reserve accounts.

XX The city received 5I42,I75 from RSU 39 whích must be used to help offset taxes. Thís is a one-
time disbursement of funds back to the cíty.

XX This is a new fund account this year. The city owns an industrial building at 60 Access

Highway. Parts of the building are leased for cold storage and manufacturíng. Lease revenues
have historícally gone directly ínto a maintenance reserve account rather than a revenue
account. To provide better transparency with funds received, those lease revenues will now
be reflected in the general revenue accounts and corresponding capital improvement account
created to handle the building maintenance

Fund 1l- - Economrc Development
Projected Revenue: 5368, 180

Economic development funds are províded through tax increment fínance districts in the City. These

districts enable property taxes that would have gone to the state, county, or even school district to be

used by the City to foster economic development activities and growth. The may use these funds to pay

for new infrastructure that helps businesses or ít may use "credit enhancement agreements" to
reimburse tax dollars to new or expanding businesses. Either way, the funds are meant to help spur new
developments that may not be able to survive without the assistance. The LL.3% reduction in 20L8 is

due to a budgeting error in the 2017 budget wherein money to be used for reimbursement to
busínesses was lumped in with revenue the city could use for economic development activities. The

201-7 value separates the funds as needed. lt should also be noted that TIF funds are predicated on the
city's final mil rate, so the value shown may change depending on final council action. lt is assumed that
the mil rate will not change for 20L8.

3

Llô



Crrv or CRRrsou
20].8 REVENUE BUDGET

Fund 17 - Health and Sanitation
Projected Revenue: 5260,8¿18
Occasionally the city receives a disbursement of funds from the Tri-Community Landfill (TCL) due to the
city's owner status wíth the company. ln 2OL7 , TCL determined that a $400,000 liabílity protection fund
was not necessary based on insurance coverage policies. The protection funds were accordingly
distributed back to the owner communities of Caribou, Limestone, and Fort Fairfield based on their
proportional interest in the company. Caribou received 5260,848 on January 3, 2018. Future
disbursement of funds may come depending on TCL operations.

Fund l-8 - Municrpal Buildings

Pro¡ected Revenue: $+OOO

The City rents a portion of the Líon's building for $4,000. That contract is not changing for 2018 and so

revenues are staying the same at 54,000

Fund 20 - General Assistance
Projected Revenue: S25,300
General Assistance program revenues are derived from fees to administer the Connor township program

and reimbursement of program expenses from the state. The Connor contract doesn't change thís year.

Reimbursements from the state have been goíng down a little each year so there's a slight reduction
projected from last year.

Fund 22 * Tax Assessment
Projected Reven ue: 57 L4,339
The Tax Assessment funds are derived from state programs providing tax relief to property owners. The

tree growth program incentivizes property owners to maintain forested lands by giving a property tax
reduction to preserved acres. Veterans exemptions provide help to veterans. The homestead exemption
is provided to persons who have lived in their homes for one year or more. The legislature íncreased this
tax exemption from 515,000 to S20,000 this year to incentivize home ownership. The BETE

reímbursement provídes relief to businesses with large personal equipment. Each of these four funds
are reconsidered, in some way, by the legislature each year. The city receives funds from the state to
help offset the loss of local tax revenue because of the exemptions.

Because the homestead exemption increased, the state revenue for that funds also increased. The other
exemption funds remained nearly the same as last year.

The printing fees are to help reimburse city costs for providing property information. The city
implemented an online system for providing the information and directs most people to that service to
reduce printing costs.

Fund 23 - Code Enforcement
Pro¡ected Revenue: 56,550
The Code Enforcement department is tasked with making sure development conforms to adopted

building construction and maíntenance codes. ldeally, fees for required permits and inspection services

would cover administrative costs but this doesn't happen. ln an effort to try and encourage new

4

.lq



Crvor CnRrsou
20].8 REVENUE BUDGET

development in the community, building permit fees were slashed drastically ín 2016. Hístoric revenue

for building permits was close to 51"5,000 each year but is now closer to $2,300 and unfortunately, the
new policy has not increased new construction permits. Total revenues for this department are
projected to be less than 1/3 of pre-20L6 averages but ínspection requirements and related
administrative costs have not decreased. The result is the city subsidizing costs of development in order
to get growth, which in turn should increase the taxable value of the community and ultímately reduce

individual tax burdens. While the theory seems reasonable and warrants consideration for more than
one year, thís policy should be watched carefully in future years and reconsídered if no benefit is

obtained.

Fund 24 - Housing
Projected Revenue: $89,411
The Housing department revenues are federal funds allocated to the Caribou Housing Agency, which is

associated wíth the Cíty. Funds are receíved to cover program costs for Sectíon 8 participants as well as

administrative costs of city personnel. Because this is a federal program, its future is predicated upon

the national debate and political priorities in the budgeting process. lt is assumed that the program will
continue to fund as it has historically.

Fund 25 - Library
Projected Revenue: S6000
The library's primary source of revenue is from donations of patrons. Last year they raised over $4,000.
The library raísed its goal this year to 55,000.

Fund 3L - Fire and Ambulance
Projected Reven ue : 5L,725,313
The biggest change to revenue for the Fire and Ambulance department is the loss of revenue from air
ambulance services (roughly S100,000). The city has been working with Cary Medical Center and The

Aroostook Medical Center (TAMC) to consolidate services. TAMC has expressed interest in conducting

air med flíghts moving forward and Caribou EMS can provide more ground transport services. lt ís

anticípated that increased ground transportation revenues, reduction of contractual allowances for air
transports, and not having to pay $250,000 for flight servíces will more than offset the -S162,626 (-8.6%l

difference in revenue thís year.

All contracts for Fíre and EMS services with adjoíning towns have been renewed for this year.

Fund 35 - Police
Projected Revenue: 546,375
The police department is projecting about a 6% loss (53,000) in revenue from last year. This amount
comes from small reductíons to nearly all budget lines, based on historic trends.

Fund 39 * Emergency Management
Projected Revenue: 52,600
All contracts for EM services with adjoining towns have been renewed for this year, which provides

$SOO. fhe city rents space on its communication tower, whích brings in the remainder of anticipated
funds.

5

tÞ



Crrv or CnRraou
2018 REVENUE BUDGET

Fund 40 - Public Works
Projected Reven u e : 52OL,230

The public works department brings in revenue by two means; MDOT program funds and contracted
services with Connor township. The MDOT funds are increasing this year to 5L42,000 which helps pay

for maíntenance of rural roads and related systems. The contract with Connor bríngs in around 559,000,
which is used to support snow plowíng and maintenance activities for them.

Fund 50 * Recreation
Projected Revenue: $23,000
The recreatíon department continues to ir¡prove upon its programs which are entícing more non-

residents to participate. They are also receiving more requests by citizens to rent the recreation center
facílities. A12% íncrease is projected in revenue this year.

Fund 51 * Parks

Projected Revenue: $3,000
Last year the Parks department brought in 53,058. The 2018 budget anticipates a similar amount.

Fund 52 - Snowmobile Trail Maintenance
Projected Revenue: S45,000
These funds are provided by the State each year to help with trail grooming and maintenance on the
regíonal system. No changes are anticipated with this program.

Fund 60 - Airport
Projected Revenue: 512,000
There have been changes at the airport since the expense budget was approved in December. The city
will be taking over hangar rental and fuel systems administration starting March 24,2018. This means

additional revenues from the five hangar storage areas and fuel island. ln addition, the new 6-bay T-

Hangars wíll be completed this summer and should be filled at competitive lease rates for the area.

With the administrative elements will also come expenses which were not anticipated in the expense

budget. This year will be an eye opener for the city on the current and future potential of the airport.

Fund 61 - Trailer Park
Projected Revenue: 51¿000
Although the budgeted amount of revenue has increased from 20L7, there is projected to be one less

tenant in the traíler park this year. Occasionally a tenant wíll get in arears and make large lump sum
payments to catch up on rent. The project revenue is more closely tied to historic trends and contractual
leases.

Fund 70 - lnsurance & Retirement
Projected Revenue: $0
From time to time, the city receives a check from our workers compensation fund provider for
overpayment of premiums. This rarely, happens and so no funds are budgeted for ín this line.

6

5l



CrrY or CRRrsou
201"8 RevrruuE BUDGET

Funcl 96 -- FSS Revenues
Projected Revenue: $50,787
The FSS department revenues are federal funds allocated to the City of Caribou. Funds are receíved to
cover program costs for participants as well as administrative costs of city personnel. Because this is a

federal program, its future is predicated upon the national debate and political príorities in the
budgeting process. lt is assumed that the program will continue to fund as it has hístorically.

General Fund Revenue Sources

- 10 6enerâl 6overnment

{ 40 Publ¡c Works

r61Trå¡ler Park

< 18 Municipal Suildings

r 31 Fire/Ambulance

¡ 35 Poiice Departnìenl

I 60 Airport

r 51 Pårks

{22 TãxA,ssessment -17Health&Sanitation

l20GenerâlAsistance l50fiecreation

I 23 Code Enforce.nent r 25 librãry

r39 Emergency Mãnagement

l

'1,

''1

The above chart represents the overall budget make up by fund and percentage of revenue

Sumrnary
The total projected revenue for the General Fund is 59,696,508. This is roughly 5265,000 (2.7%) short of
the approved expense budget. The gap between the two budgets is not quite as large as it seems though
due to the expense budget havíng a 5250,000 line for air ambulance services, whích is no longer needed.

With that taken into account, the difference is only 515,000 or 0.L5% of the total budget. lt should be

recognized that the city is utÍlÍzing one time funds from RSU 39 and Tri-Community to balance this
budget. Those funds will not be available in future years and serious consideration needs to be made to
increase revenues in a more sustainable fashion.

7

, 56,64s,6s9 ,69o/o ;

546,175, 1ei

S201,23ù.2'l.'

s260,848, 3%

s]t4,6Jj,7q.51,/25,i13, 187"

51i,000,09¿

s2 r,000 , 0%

S2,60(ì,0%

s12,000.0.1

s Ì.o0o. ù9,

s.1,000 , 0o,.

s6.000. o%56.550,07..

5e



Crrv or CnRreou

2018 Reve¡¡uE Buocrr
APPENDIX A: REVENUE SUMMARY SHEET

General Fund % of Budget

to]..5%

O.t/.
LOA.t/e

74.7%

too.2%

93.3%

tra.fÁ
98.5%

L23.9%

100.0p1

LO33%

tL7.6%

!!7.6o/6

o.eÁ

IOO.tÁ

90.30/6

Lffi.9o/¿

1-13.6%

94.6%

tæ.úÁ

LOO5%

95.2%I

Year End

s
4,000s

25,720s
598,199s

8.533s

6,424s
3..859.576s

6t.tus
2.600s

2æ,v6s
24,1,41s

3,O58s

1385

L5.727s
s

374.4275

Lt3,570s
43.413s
44.729s

5 9,947,402

Year End

6.2t4.23øI
s

4,OOO

26.O77s

194.1835

25.295s

6.2425

1,861.,316$

37,4L5s

8,745s

192.742s

21.174s

2,6?4(
138s

15,505s

s

701

375,001s
91.258s
43.4æ5

Æ.729s

S g,ttz,tsg

Totals

Totals

2016 2018

% of Budget

2014'1.6 Average %fromlast
yeârRevenue Budgeted Projected

General Fund
l0 Gener al GovernrÌì€nt

1 7 He¿lth & sd¡itat iorì

I8 Murticipal Brrildtngs

2o Gerìer¿l A5sistarì(e

22 ldx Asse5srììeIt

23 [ode Eìfor(erDerìt

25 L ibrary

3 I tire/Anrbularrre

J5 Poli(e Dep¿rtnìent

39 Ernergerì(V M¿nage rììerìt

40 Pul¡li< Wo¡ks

50 Re(reat¡o¡

5 t Parks

60 Airport

6t Trdiler Park

70 hìs. & Ret¡re¡ù€¡ìl

s

s

5

5

s

s

s

S

S

5

s

5

S

6,) 46.,1 ) 1 5

s

s

s

s

5

s

5

s

5

s

s

s

I
s

s

)

6,2 16,529 $

s

s

s

s

5

s

5

5

s

5

s

s

s

s

5

s

6,648,659

260,U8
4,000

2s,300

71,4,633

5,550

6,000

L,725,3t3

46,375

2,600

20L,2n
23,000

3,000

12,000

L7,000

68.6"4,

o.oa/,,

o.3%

7.4%

0.1%

o.I%
'!7.4%

o.5%

oo%

2.r%

0.2o/.

0.0p¿

o.1%

0.2%

o.æ/.

100%

2.9%

NA

Q.V/o

-26.5%

L9.7%

-28.4%

-3.2%

-8,6%

-6.r%

o.o%

12.2%

t5.4%

8595.7%

8.L%

-100.tr/.

4.4%5

l,lJ9 -)

.16,.lOi.

i9),6)!
2 t / ti)

1,9 19,b90

-18.1.16

lr9i0
t9 /,/96
l r,05,l

J,l6.t

t\,J / l
I.816

8,7 4 2,r45

4,000

]1 ,2LO

159,142

2 ),300

5,300

1,90rt,3 58

4t,615

r2,125

r92,118

2 5,500

2,300

1 5,505

5,000

8,946,700 9,696,s08

Enterprise Funds
I 1 Ecorìoiri( DeveloprìÌe nt

24 Hous¡ng

52 Snownrobile Trail Mdirììerì¿n(e

96 FSs

s

S

5

5

5

356,739 5

77,086 s
47,429 s

48,345 5

529,598 s

366,270

70,000

42,483

56,870

536,023

5

s

5
(

s

368,337

89,41 1

45,000

50,747

ss3,535

LO.6%

-7.9%

4,2%

-9.2%

Total All Funds

5 9,271,743 5 g,qeZ,tZZ s 10,250,043 3.6%

$\
(N



CrYor CRRrsou

20Lg Rrvrruur Buoeer
APPENDIX B: BUDGET DETAILSHEETS

úl



2018 Revenue Budget
Appendix B: Revenue Details

rtment

85.9%

% Received

99.5v"

36.4%

93.5%

740.4%

ro3.6%

104.2%

70.4%

LLL.6%

98.3%

100.0%

17.3%

r20.o%
97.r%

#Drv/0!
103.7v"

86.9%

84.8%

46.3%

95.1%

724.2%

86.9%

L04.6%

246.8%

74.7%

L00.o%

L00.o%

#Drv/or

#Drv/o!
100.o%

#DIV/O!

46.7%

209.4%

IO1-.9%

#Drv/0t

LOl.5y"

L,47L.O4s

3,446.00s

Year End Actual

18,035.875

62,675.27s
1,o92.335

57,977.65s
49,r42.8rs

S 1,479,888.01

4,374.50s
387.00s
636.00s
885.00s

260.01s
2,220.OOs

15,543.00s

s
562,985.2Ls

1,955.00s
7,629.405

6,728.405

7,452.OOs
478.00s

93,045.015

29,615.33s
4,684.68s

S 3,96s,110,97

80,005.08s

s
5

't-,557.77s
s

737.O4s
4,940.70s

9t,705.28s

s

S o,sso,ooa.sz

63,ûOO.OOs

1,558.00s

900.00s
t,47LOO)

3,600,00s

s 3,s6s,110.97

s

20t7

Approved Budget

21,000.00s

3,000.00

62,000.00

35,OO0.OOs
S l.42s.ooo.oo

4,200,005

550.00s
570.00s

1,500.00s
1.850.00s

16,000.00s
5

543,088.00s
2,250.OOs
9,000.00s
7.800.00s

6,000.o0I
550.00s

88,950.005

12.000.005

6,0O0.00s

80,005.08s

5

s

s
850.O0s

2,360.O0s
90.000.00s

S 6,4s8,163.0s

S 1,396.870.93

4,340.50s
415.00s

6,502.89s

r,67't.64s

s

Year End ActualI
S zz,tzq.tt

67,045.22s
Lr,425.O4s
52,894.04s
61,052.63s

641.00s
949.00s

1.,47r.O4s
7,L66.34s
1,855.00s

16,075.00s

s
543,088.17)

2,784.OOs
8,476,80s
7,889.005

3,709.405
6,296.00s

510.00s
88,O70.22s
16,674.24s

5 3,798,456.74
92,853.72s

s
s

s
837.505

2,744.88s
97,964.73s

s 6,218,230.ls

01 - TAX IIEN COSTS COLLECTED

02 - DELINQ, TAX INTEREST

03 - SUPPLEMENTAL TAX

04 - PYMTS IN LIEU OF TAX

05 - CITY OWNED PROPERTY

06 - EXCISE TAX

07 - BOAT EXCISE TAX

08 - BOAT REG FEE (LOCAL)

09 - SNOWMOBILE REGISTRATION

10 - ATV REGISTRATION LOCAL FEE

11 - Aircraft Excise

12 - ïravel Reimbursement
15. MISC. LICENSES

16 - VEHICLE REGISTRATION

17 - FAME PLYMOUTH DISTRIB

18. STATE REVENUE SHARING

19 - CONNOR EXCISE FEE

21 - BIRTH RECORDS

22 - DEATH RECORDS

23 - MARRIAGE RECORDS

25 - DOG LICENSES

26 - FISHING LICENSES

28 - CABLE TV FRANCHISE

29 - MISC. INTEREST

30. MISC. INCOME

32 - PROPERTY TAXES

34 - PROPERTY TAX OVERLAY

40 - HOUSTNG P/Y RECONC|L|ATION

41 . CDC REVOLOVING LOAN INT

42-CDC LOAN IRP INTEREST

43 . DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS

47 - HUNTING LICENSES

51 - Contracted Fees Elections

52 - lnvestment lnterest
53 - Transfer ln

xx - RSU Payment

xx - 60 Access Highway Rental

Totals

2016 2018

% Difference from
last year

3 Year Ave¡age Actual

Revenue (201+16) Est¡mate Estimated

10 GeneralGovernment
)
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
5

s
s
s
s

s
s
5

s

s

s
s

s
5

s
s

5

s
s
s
s

s

18,020.53
61,936,47
5,3s7.72

57,639.07

60,251.96

1,3s5,536.32

4,196.37

506.00

597.33

889.67

1,433.83

1,191.51

1,723.58
16,402.67

s
s
s
s
s

s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
5

5

s
s
s
5

5

s
s
s
s
s
s

s
s
s

s
s
)

s

1s,000.00
50,000.00

2,000.00

62,000.00

25,000.00

1.400,000.00

4,100.00

550.00

570.00

850.00

1,471.00

825.00

1,400.00
16,200.00

s
$

s
s
s

s
5

s
s
$

s

s
s
s
5

s
s
$

s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s

s
s
$

s
s
s
s

s

s

s
s

s

20,000.00
61,000.00

2,500.00
57,000.00

35,O00.00

1,445,000.00

4,300.00

350.00

600,00

875.OO

1,471.OO

-4.4%

-3.2%

-!6,7o/o

-8.1/o

o.o%

!,20/o

2.4%

-36.4yô

5.3%

-2.8o/o

o.o%

-100.0%

8.1/o
-3.t%

2,000.00

15,500.00

549,842.74

2,490,67
8,903.93

7,454.73

3,602.53

6,234.33

544.67

76,360.83

8,669.58

11,349.93

3,889,424.66
90,331.85

527,936.00
2,750.00

9,000.00

7,800.00

3,600.00

5,700.00

550.00

86,857.00

4,500.00

3,200.00

3,798,651.00

92,853.00

561,504.00

2,000.00

7,000.00
6,000.o0

3,500.00

6,500.00

s00.00

88,000.00

18,000.00

4,000.00

3,965,111.00

80,000.00

10,589.00

3.4%
.IL,T%

-22,2yô

-23.w"
-2.8%o

8.30/o

-9.L%

-t.7%
5A,O/o

o.o%

o.o%

sDrv/ot
#D¡V/Or

-7.3o/o

rDv/0!
-r7.6%

O.OYo

1.lYo

#Drvlol
#Drv/o!
#Drvlo!

2.9/o

#Drv/ol
I,742.55 1,444.63

5,000.00
700.o0

2,360.00

91,000,00

907.50
2,840.97

61,057.62

1,000.00

2,360.00

90,000.00

5 6,24F,,423.31 3 6,216,?29.00

142,175.O0

2,4,00,00

6,648,658.63

903%
90.3%

5 Eta,ezt.tt
$ sze,gzr.rr

s 414.998.00

S ¿r4ggs.oo
S :zs,oor.oo
s 375,00L.00

O1 - TIF Funds

Totals
s

s
3s6,738.80 s
355,738.80 $

s

s

11 Economic Development

-lt.2%
-LL.2%

368,336.86

368,336.86

363,353.00

363,353.00

Q1
Qr Page 1 of 5



2018 Revenue Budget
Appendix B: Revenue Details

% Received

o.o%

o.o%

Year End Aclual

20t7

Approved BudgetYear End Actual

0L - Tri-Community Dividens

Totals
s

s

5

$

s

$

17 Health and Sanitation
Est¡mated

2016

€stimate

2018

% Difference from
last year

260,848.00

250,8¡18.00

3 Year Average Actual
Revenue (2014-16)

IOO.O%

too.o%

3,999.96s

3,999.96s

4,000.00(
4000.00s

3,999.96s
3,999.96s

01 EOC Rentals

Totâls

s

$

5

$

s

s

4,000.00

4000.00

18 Municipal Buildings
o.o%

O.ú/"

4,000.003,892

3,892.

.00

00

100.0%

70.6%

74.7%

4,800.00s

s 20,920.29

s 2s,7202s$ 34,42s.00

4,800.00s

$ 29,62s.00

s 26,076.80

5,095.10s
S zo.gsr.zo

01 - Connor Administration Fees

02-State Reimbursement

Totals

s
s

s

5,O76.78

21,328.95

26,N5.72

s
s

s

5,095,00
20,981.70

26,076.7O

s

s

s

4,800.00

20,900.00

25,300.00

o.ø%

-29.5/c

-26,5%

20 General Assistance

ro9.5%
95.6%

IOO.O%

I00.Io/o

105000.0%

t00.2%

3,28s.98s
10,521.00s

s 484,047.90
99,294.OOs

1,050.00s

S sge,rga.ss

99,L64.r4s

3,000.00s
S 11,ooo.oo

5 484,o47.9a

1.00s
S 5s7,2t3.o4

3,235.83s
11,028.86s

S 363,228.08

S ez,sso.oo
1,18L.50s

5 ß1-,s24.27

01 - TREE GROWTH REIMBURSËMENT

02 - VETERANS EXEMPTION REIMB

04 - HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION REIMB

05 - BETE REIMBURSEMENT

06 - Printing Fees

Totals

5

s
s
s
5

s

2,745.42 s
11,060.95 5

281,686.03 5

67 ,787.33 $

1,239.98 s

364,519.72 $

2,500.00
12,000.00

362,101.00
82,742.OO

100.00

459,¡143.00

s

s

s

s

$

3,200.00

11,000.00

600,249.77

98,383.70

1,000.00

7L4,633.47

6.7%

0,Wo

24.O%

-o.av"

99900.0%

x9.7%

22Tax Assessment

o.o%

L13.0%

LO6.9%

200.o%
o.o%

325.O%

o.o%

o.o%

o.o%

o.o%

3t.L%
93.3%

900.00s

650.00s
1-80.00S

S

s

s

s

2,600.00s
3,207.50s

s
995.04s

8,532.54s

s

s
200.00s

s

450.00s

s
s

2,300.00s
3,000.00s

s

5 3,2o0.oo

9,150.00s25,295.OO

s

16,156.32s
4,200.00s

860.00s
100.00s
500.00s

s

s

s
3,478.68s

O]. . ELECTRICAL PERMITS

02 - BUILDING PERMITS LOCAL FEE

03 - PLUMBING PERMITS LOCAL FEE

07 - SITE DESIGN REVIEW APP FEES

10 - DEMO PERMIT FEES

11- SIGN PERMITS

12 - SUBDIVISION REVIEW

13 . MISCELLANEOUS INCOME

14 - Heating Permits

15 - LDA lnspection Service

16 - Woodland Services

Totals

s
s
s
s
s
5

s
s
s

s
s

s

92o.oo $

t4,999.44 5

3,575.83 s
780.00 s
133.33 s
373.33 s
4s.00 s

4,O8L.77 s
L80.00 s
22s.00 s

2,820.84 s
23,769.76 s

s
s
s

s

)
s

s
s
s

s

s

s

23 Code Enforcement

lOO.Oo/o

6,550.00 -28.4%

50.o%

200.00

16,000.00
3,000.00

s00.00
100.00
150.00

O.OVo

O.Ao/o

77,4%

2,300.o0

3,000.o0

800.o0

300.00

150.00

2,350.00

22,300.00

1,t3.6%

tt3.6%

s 113,s70.01,

S rr3,s7o.ot

S loo,ooo.oo

S loo,ooo.oo

9L.258.27

9t,258.27

O1 - Section 8 Admin¡strat¡on

O2 - Expense Reimbursement

Totals

s

s

77,085.73 s

77,085.73 s

70,000.00

70,000.00

s
s

$

70,000.00
19,411.00

89,411.00

-30.0%

#Drv/o!

-LO.6%

24 Housing

\J1È-b
Page 2 of 5



2018 Revenue Budget
Appendix B: Revenue Details

LLg.2%

% Received

I21..O%

o.o%

tto.t%6,823.34s

4,766.44

Yeâr End Actual

$

2,057.50$

s

1,700.00s

2017

Approved BudgetIS +,ooo.oo

500.00s
6,200.00s

1.595.00s

I
5 q.ßt.tz

Year End Actual

450.00s
6,242.t3s

01 Miscellaneous lncome

02 Non-Resident Fees

03 Passport Services

Totãls

s
s

s

$

s
s
s

s

25 Caribou Public Library
Estimated

20L6

Estimate

6,000.00

12,5o/o

-tL.80/o

-100.0%

-3.æÁ

20t8
% Difference from

last year

3,000.00
1,800.00

500.00

5,300.00

3.616.e0 s
L,836.72 s

42s.AO 5

5,736.95 s

3 Year Average Actual
Revenue l2O!L16)

4,500.00

1,500.00

ent

706.8%

94.I%
I24.8%
10L.5%

84.3%

753.2%

774.6%

90.7%

263.9%

146.7V"

L42.2v"

142.4%

o.o%

o.o%

o.o%

o.o%

o.o%

L00,o%

700.o%

L00.o%

700.o%

IOO.O%

L00.o%

100.0%

o.o%

o.o%

6.O%

259.9%

L1-4.9%

LtL.5%
o.o%

79.9%

707.5%

700.o%

700.o%

o.o%

\oo.oo/.

o.o%

33,91.8,00s

s 1r7L,740.671

s 433,9s8.88

63,230.005

13,950.00s

400.126.40s

s 6s9,332.80

S 202,806.00

S (306,66s.4s)

L06,246.OOs

S {rz,233.zsl
207,672.60s

(3,6s8.97)s

s

s
(6,96s.671s

(178.80)5

s

6,923.00s
713.00s

2,909.005

5,244.OO5

4,439.OOs
1,265.00s

s
877.20s
511.78s
259.90s

43,652.53s
32,337.34s

s
1,598.69s
8,12L54s

28,194.00s
34,427.OOs

s
62,41.1..OOs

s

S 374,71s.00

4,439.00s

100.00s

2.000.00s

62,47L.ús

5

36,056.005

s (137,622.001

S o¿g,ssz.oo

240.585.00s

S (200,175.00)

378,527.52s
I17,076.90s

{4.634.8515

742,O92.35s
44,467.93s

{3,s60.12}s
5

s
s
s
5

13,950.O05
6,923.00s

713.00s
2,909.00s
5,244.OOs

1,265.O0s
s
s

8,500.005

37,994.OO)
28,996.005

s

8,000.005
28,L94.OOs
34,42t.OOs

s

s 118,992.00

135.49s
3,033.90s

S :ss,¿:¿.so
31,006.00s

S (180,206.11)

S o:g,r¿z.oo
26t,r48.42s

S (291,663.9s)

399,316.97s

ø.2L4.871s

5 147,62o.4a
96,350.00s
(1,3s0.s11s

s
33,787.37s
(3,23s.30)s
11.949.88)5

s
13,950.00s
6,923.00s

713.00s
2,909.OOs
5,244.OO)
4,439.OOs
1,265.00$

s

128.OOs
42,646.79s
37,495.32s

s
2,O45.97s
9,587.7rs

2t,373.OOs
33,418.00s
ro,722.OAs
60,593.00s

s

01 . MAINECARE

02. MAINECARE AIR AMBULANCE

03 - MaineCare Contractual Allowance

04 - MEDICARE

05 - MEDICARE AIR AMBULANCE

06 - MediCare Contractual Allowance
07 - PRIVATE INSURANCE

08 - PRIVATE INS AIR AMBULANCE

09 - Contractual Allowance - Private
10 - SELF PAY

11 - SELF PAY AIR AMBULANCE

12 - Dis Contract - Self Pay

13 - VA Air

14 - VA Land

1.5 - Contractual Allow - VA

1.6 - Contractual Allow - Other
20. CARIBOU PER CAPITA FEE

21. WOODLAND PER CAPITA FEE

22 - NEW SWEDEN PER CAPITA FEE

23 - WESTMANLAND PER CAPITA FEE

24 - STOCKHOLM PER CAPITA FEE

25 - CONNOR PER CAPITA FEE

26 - PERHAM PER CAPITA FEE

27 - MADAWASKA LAKE PER CAPITA

28 - LORING DEV PER CAPITA FEE

35 - MISC. INTEREST

36 - RECOVERY OF BAD DEBT

37 - Ambulance lnsurance Reports

4O - Amb Biling Houlton
41 - Amb Billing Calais

42 - Amb Billing Van Buren

43 - Amb Billine lsland Falls

44 - Amb Billing Patten
50 - FIRE PROTECTION CONNOR

51 . FIRE PROTECTION NEW SWEDEN

52 - FIRE PROTECTION WESTMANLAND

53 - FIRE PROTECTION WOODLAND

54 - T16 R4

31 Fire and Ambulance
5

s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
5

s
s
s
s

s
s

s
s
s
5

s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s

s
s
5

s
s
s
s

376,269.t5
35,788,13

(197,690.6s)

695,127.t7
2s9,435.51

{297,39s.98}
410,951.50
124,587.40

(6,039.811

150,310.73

70,150.10
(4,010.29)

56,030.70

50,477.44
(2,917.231

( 1.420.s8)

s
s
s

s
s
s
s
s
s

s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s

s

$

s
s
5

s

s
s
s
s
s
s

s
$

370,965.00

36,300.00
(203,633.0o)

740,000.00

235,000.00
(292,s00,O0)

415,000.00
145,000.00

(6,384.00)

135,000.00

46,000.00
(s,919.00)

s
s
5

s
s
s
s
s
s

s
5

s

s
s
s
s
$

s
s
s
Þ

s
s

s

s
s
s

s

s
s
s
s
s
s
$

s
s
s

408,405.20 9.O/o

-100.0%

-26.4%

!4.9o/o

-100.o%
-23.5%

!2.30/o

-1O0.O7o

55.3%

!2.8/o
-100.0%

-43,80/o

{1o1,824.98}
746,150.60

(Ls3,O77.371

425,184.O0

17,798,2sl,
L60,212.OO

(2,0o0.00)

46,000,00
(1,49s.00)

(1,s00.00)
(3,s00.00)

(1,200.00)

13,646.33

6,772,67

697.67
2,846.00
5,t37.33
4,342.67

7,237.67

13,950.00

6,923.00
713.00

2,909.00
5,244.OO

4343.AO

1,26s.00

13,950.00
6,923.00

713.00

2,909.00
5,244.OO

4,439.AO

1,265.O0

o.o%

o.o%

o.o%

o.o%

t.oo/o

o.o%

t,OYo

229.27

6,301.12

188.73
37,473.60

29,244.L5

10,001.s0

2,589.32
6,742.78

26,754.37

32,662.83
10,479.80

59,224.1O

100.00

10,000.00

100.00
32,780.00

26,180.00

100.o0

5,000.00

200.00

39,406.00

28,400.00

-41,2/o

100.0%

3.7%

-2.L%

1,410.00
5,500,00

27,373.OO

33,418.00
to,722.OA

60,593.00

2,100.oo

8,000.00
28,508.00
34,764.OO

5.4%o

0.0%

L,IYO

LAa/o

1.O%a63,041.00

\_i \j
Page 3 of 5



2018 Revenue Budget
Appendix B: Revenue Details

% Received

o.o%

o.o%

I74.6%

98.5%

238.00

Year End Actual

728,00

1,859,575.82

20L7

Approred BudgetYear End A,ctual

128.0060 - Fire lnsurance Reports

61 - Fire lnsurance Recovery

62 - Fire Permits

63 - Misc lncome

Totals

% Difference from
last yearEstimated

s
s

s
s

s

s

s

s

s

$

31 Fire and Ambulance (Continued)
s
s
s
s

s -8.6%

201820L6

Êstimate

128.00

5.200.00

t;t25,3t3.24

5,000.00

1,906,357.00

5,287.33

3,402.64

1,939,689.77

3 Year Averåge Actual
Revenuê (201+16)ent

7LL.9%

267.O%

]02.O%

16.7%

o.o%

93.8%

19L.5%

L22.7%

7L.6%

I22.5%

702.4%

o.o%

o.o%

156.9%

69.O%

t23.9%

s

s 61.,184.20

1,678.00s

s

1,335.04s
51.00s

460.00s

10,320.005

766.00s
6,136.00s
L,790.565

245.OO5

435.005

5

34,577.60s
3,450.00s

49,375.00s

600.00s
s

425.00s

1,500.005

500.00s
50.oos

11,000.005

400.0os
5.000.00s
2.500.005

200.00)

100.00s
100.005

22,000.00$
5,000.00s

253.00s
645.36s

37,4t5.42s

r,422.4Os
500.00s

57.00s
370.00s

s
7,376.OOs

462.OOs
3,760.005

7,273.40s

s
25.00s

21,277.66s
s

01 - MISC. FEES INSURANCE REPORTS

02 - POLICE DISPATCHING

03 - FINGERPRINTING FEES

04 - CONCEALED WEAPON PERMITS

05 - COPS GRANT REIMBURSEMENT

06 - Prisoner Boarding Reimbursement
07 - Doe Violation
08 - Prisoner Meals

09 - Court Reimbursement

10 - Lamination Fees

11 - Misc Fees

12 - False Alarm Fees

13 - Fines

14 - Salary Reimbursement
15 -Contract lnc

Totals

s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s

s

11,956.00
437.08

4,858.00

2,s81.2s

311.67

540.02

250.00

269.96

24,473.69
15,618.70

49,865.55

s
s
s

s
s

s
s
s
$

s
s
5

s
s
s

s

12,000.00

400.00
5,000.00

2,500.00

300.00

425.00

100.00

100.o0

18,000.00

s
s

s
s
s
s
$

s

Þ

s
s
s
$

s
s

s

o.o%

7AO.O%

O.Oo/o

-37.50/o

#Drv/0t
-4,5%

25.Oo/"

-5.ú/o

-2O.Oo/o

a.o%

t7.6%
-100,oo/o

-100.0%

o.a%

-4O.OTo

-6.1a/o

35 Police

41,675.00

10,500.00
5oo.0o

4,750.00

2,000.00

200.00

500.00

22,000.00
3,000.00

¡16,375.00

1,500.00

1,000.00
50.00

375.00

1,500.o0

500.00
50.oo

800,00

1,495.33

2,000.00

64.33

801.63

IOO.O%

roo.o%

100.o%

700.o%

o.o%

100.0%

100.0%

200.00s
200.00s
200.00s
200.00s

5

1,800.005

2,600.00s

200.00s

200.00s

200.00s

200.00s

5

1,800.00s
2,600.00s

200.00s

200.00s
200.00s
200.00s

6,145.35s
1,800.00s

8,745.35s

01 -Fees Woodland
02 - Fees New Sweden

03 - Fees Westmandland

04 - Fees Perham

05 - State EOC Reimbursment

06 - Tower Rent

Totals

s
s
s
s
s
s

$

200.00 s
2oo.0o s
200.00 s
300.00 s

7A,7L7.49 s
1,875.00 s

t3,492.49 s

s
s
$

s

s
s

$

o.o%

o.o%

o,u/o

O.OT"

sDrv/o!
o.o/o

o.o%

39 Emergency Management
200.00
200.00

200.00

200.00

1,800.00

2,600.00

704.7%

#Drv/0!
o.o%

o.o%

700.o%

o.o%

o.o%

o.o%

103.3%

142,260.OO5

19.725

5

5

58,266.685
5

s

5

S 200,s45.80

135.872.00s
s
s
s

58,267.00s
s
s
s

5 r94,r39.0o

s

135,600.005

s
s

56,845,66s
s
s

296.80s

5 L92,742.46

01 - uRrP/LRAP

03 - Salary Reimbursement
04 - Equipment Rentâl

05 - FEMA Reimbursement
07 - Connor Contract
08 - Presque lsle Contract
09 - School Dept Snow Plowing
30 - Misc lncome

Totals

s
s
s
s
s
Þ

s
s

s

s
s
s
)
s
s
s
s

s

s
s
s
s
s
)
s
s

$

4.5%

#Drv/o!
o.o%

o.o%

7.7Yo

o.o%

O.Oo/o

O.Oo/o

3.7%

56,846.00

192,718.00

40 Public Works

59,230.00

142,000.00

201,230.00

135,872.O0135,072.00
349.67

1,006.20

56,333.70
4,675.OO

2,270.5L
1,863.14

197,795.73

ix
L\I

Page 4 of 5



2018 Revenue Budget
Appendix B: Revenue Details

% Received

L45.3%

91.r%
9L.3%

o.o%

o.o%

tt7.6%

Year End Actual

1.4,532.50

8,198.00s
1.370.00s

5

s

S z4,loo.so

1,500.oos
s

mfl

Approved Budget

9.000.00s

5

$ 2o,soo.oo

9,500.00s

Year End Actual

L0,298.00s

7,379.76s
s
s

5 27,t77.76

01 Rental lncome
02 Program Fees

03 Special Events

04 Swimmins Pool Fees

05 Rec Program Fees

Totals

s
s
5

s

5

s

s

s
5

s
s

s

5

s

s

s
s

s

25.Oo/o

0.0%

O.0o/o

o.o%

o.o%

12.2%

50 Recreation

23,000.00

Estimated

2016

20,500.00

Estimate

23,053.52

2018

% Difference from
last year

12,500.00

9,000.00

1,500.00

10,000.00

9,000.00

1,500.00

10,383.33

10,575,74

2,095.05

3 Year Average Actual
Revenue (2014-16)

248.O%

74.5%

117.6%

1,487.80s
1,570.00s
3,057.80s2,6æ.00s

6m-oos
2,ün{x}s

2,633.73s

608.73s
2,025.00s

01 Miscellaneous lncome
02 Rental lncome

Totals

s
s

s

1,461.24 s
l'7A233 s

3,163.58 s

600.00
2,000.00

2,600.00

s
s

s

x,000.00
2,000.00

3,000.00

66.7%
o,o%

t5.4%

51 Parks

1t2.5%
100.0%

t.o%

94.6%

4,500.00s
38,883,00s

29.79s

5 43,412.79

3,000.@s

S 45"88Ë.(X'

4m.o0s
38.883.00s

43,ßO.40

4,162.50s
39,283.00s

L4.90s
(

01. - Miscellaneous lncome

02 - State Grant
03 - Snow Sled Reg (State)

Totals

s

5

s

s

7,026.00 s
39,397.79 s
t,oa4.97 s

47,428.76 s

s

s
)
s

4,500,00

39,000.00

1,500.00

45,000.00

12.5%

o.3%

-50.0%

-]..9%

52 Snowmobile Trail Maintenance

42,883.00

4,000.00

38,883.00

too.2v"

too.2%

t34.24s

134.24s

Í¡8.O0s

138.00st34.24s

t34.24s02 - Rental lncome
03 - Fuel Sales

Tota ls

s

s

138.16 s

138.16 s

t38.24

ts&.24

s
s

s

9,000.00
3,000.00

12,000.00

6421.7%

642'-.7%

60 Airport

I223%
o.o%

100.0%

L9,235.52s
(3,s08.s2)s
ts,727.OOs

t5,TZ7.æs
s

Lr727.W$

21,110.00s
(s,60s.00)s
15,505.00s

01. - Lot Rent Receipts

02 - Year End Close

Totals

s
s

s

21,O2t.67 s
(s,748.61) s
15,273.00 s

15,505.00

15,505.00

s
s

s

17,000.00

17,000.00

8.7%

0.0%

8.t%

6l Trailer Park

o.o%

o.0%
s

s
5{X!O,{X}s
tü10.{ns

s

s

01 - MMA WORKERS COMP REFUND

ïotals
s

s

3,826.00 s

3,826.00 $

$

s

-100.0%

-LOO.æ/"

70 lnsurance & Retirement

100.o%

too.o%
48,729.O2s

5 æ,tzg.oz
€,t29.O0s

S ¡[8,729.00S ¡r8,729.0o
44,729.OOs01-FSS Reimbursement

Totals

s

s

48,344.67 $

48,3M.67 s
56,870.00

55,870.00
s

s

50,787.00

50,787.OO

4,2%

4.2%

96 FSS Revenues

Total Revenues (all funds) 5 g,a¿e,e+s.so 5 g,++2,++t.g+ $ g,+sg,+g0.46 S 9,a9G,779.92 5 9,947,Nt.a2 too.s% s 10,2s0,043.1s

after the mil rate is set,

(n
'ri Page 5 of 5



Caribou City Administration
25 HIGH STREET

CARIBOU,lÙIE,, 04736
Telephone: (207) 493-5967

www.cariboumaine.org

MEMO

TO:
X'ROM:
RE:
DATE:

Caribou City Council Members
Dennis Marker, City Manager
Resolution 03-02-2018 Approving Policies for Tax Increment tr'inance Districts
March 9,2018

Resolution 03-02-2018 formalizes the city's policies for consider¡ng Tax lncrement Finance
Districts and the use of Credit Enhancement Agreements within those.

(ò



Resolut¡on 03-02-2018

A Resolution of the Caribou City Council
Adopting Policies for Creating Tax Increment F¡nance Districts and

the use of Credit Enhancement Agreements

WHEREAS, the City of Caribou is a Local Unít of Government under the State of Maine and is authorized
to raise or appropriate money for public purposes consistent with Title 30-4, 55722 to 5728; and

WHEREAS, the State of Maíne has authorized citíes to have Tax lncrement Finance (TlF) Districts as a

tool to help with economic development activities; and

WHEREAS, the City's finds it appropriate to establish guidelines by whích it will consider creating new
TIF Dístricts and more particularly enter into Credít Enhancement Agreements; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has discussed the drafted TIF policies during multiple public meetings and
determined them to be reasonable and appropriate for the promotion of economic development
actívities and overall economic development benefít to the City.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, that the City Council of Caribou approves the proposed Tax

lncrement Finance District Policíes as attached to this resolution and dated March 2,20L8.

This resolution was duly passed and approved by a majority of the City Council of the City of Caribou thís
12th day of March 2018.

David Martin, Mayor R. Mark Goughan, Councilor

Timothy Guerrette, Councilor Nicole Cote, Councilor

Philip J. McDonough ll, Councilor Hugh Kirkpatrick, Cou ncilor

Joan Theriault, Councilor

Attest

Jayne R. Farrin, City Clerk

/.rl



2018
Tax Increment Financing Districts Policy

Approved by the City Council

Attest
Jayne R. Farrin, City Clerk

ba



City of Caribou
Tax Increment Financing Policy/Ordinance

INTRODUCTION

State of Maine law establishes Tax Increment Financing (TIF) as one of the few tools cities can
use to assist in economic development activities. TIFs provide partnering opportunities between
private developers and local government to realize greater economic benefìts for the community.
These efforts may include new developments, redevelopment, or expansion of existing business
operations. While TIFs provide the potential for cash influx to projects, other tools may also be

beneficial and should be seriously considered when requests for TIF designation are inade. These

other tools may include changing zoning or land use regulations, streamlining review processes,

helping to get funding through other economic agencies, private funding or city revolving loan
funds, utility services programs, etc.

The City of Caribou will generally consider use of TIFs for all areas zoned for commercial
development in an effort to build community and economic growth through public-private
partnerships with both existing and new businesses. Special consideration will be given to
projects proposed in the Downtown District.

PURPOSE

The purpose of these guidelines is to outline standards that the City of Caribou will use in
considering applications for tax increment financing. These guidelines are intended to be

consistent with State laws, as they may be updated from time to time. State laws shall be utilized
when any specific conflict between the two occurs. Notwithstanding these guidelines, the

creation of a TIF agreement is a policy decision made on a case-by-case basis by the Caribou
City Council and the Maine Department of Economic & Community Development. Tax

Increment Financing is a not a right under Maine law and meeting these guidelines should not be

interpreted as creating any rights or entitlements in any application.

GENBRAL CONSIDERATION

Economic development projects are eligible for consideration when they meet the following
standards:

,/ Would not occur otherwise;
I Create or retain employment opportunities;
,/ Expand significantly the City's tax base; and
,/ Conform to the quality and types of development sought by the City as outlined in the

Zoningordinance, Comprehensive Plan, and other policies enacted by the City Council

Page I of5

/¿3



BASIC PROVISIONS

Once a TIF district is created, the City of Caribou can utilize increment funds in two ways;
first, the City may bond for and install public infrastructure to be paid for with any generated

tax increment funds, and second, the City may return tax increment funds directly to the

investing business to cover project costs. This second option is formalized through a Credit
Enhancement Agreement (CEA) between the City and the benefiting parties. Because of the

potential risk to the City in either of these cases, special consideration needs to be given to
the following:

1. Tax Increment Financing shall be revenue neutral, or better, to the City over the life of
the district.

2. Applicants must provide any and all documentation deemed necessary by the City to
substantiate the TIF requirements and protect the City's economic and financial position.

3. The applicant is obligated to apply for any State reimbursement programs for personal

property and/or real estate taxes.

4. All applicants will be required to sign a Professional Fee Consent Form agreeing to

reimburse the City for all out-of-pocket expenses including outside professional

consulting costs (e.g. legal, accounting and advertising) and expenses related to calling
special Council meetings, printed documents, travel, postage, etc., which may be incurred

as a result of the Tax Increment Financing proposal. Such reimbursement is to occur

whether or not Tax Increment Financing is approved.

5. If Tax Increment Financing is approved, an annual Administrative Fee, equal to lYo of
the incremental taxes reallocated back to the project, will be charged'

6. Credit Enhancement Agreements must provide for a recapture of the benefits if the

project should move to another municipality. Assignments will be allowed only for
conventional, commercial financing purposes or where the proposed assignee agrees to

be bound by the same terms and conditions as the original applicant.

7. Invoices, cancelled checks, lien waivers, and other documents supporting cost

reimbursement proportional to the captured value, must be substantiated with
documentation from non-affi liated companies.

8. Tax Increment Financing Agreements of five years or less are highly preferred by the

City when structured as a CEA. Increased duration may be considered depending upon

the magnitude of increased tax value, job creation, or economic benefits. Projects

involving bonds for public infrastructure may be considered for the maximum time

allowed by law (30 years).

g. The City will not entertain requests from retail enterprises for Credit Enhancement

Agreements as a means of tax increment financing for onsite activities within a TIF

Page 2 of5

UI



district unless such businesses or developments will create a minimum of 10 new FTE
jobs which pay 100o/o of the area median income; the City may however, at its sole

discretion, consider requests from all retail enterprises for Credit Enhancement
Agreements to assist in the financing of necessary off-site public infrastructure
improvements, installed by the investing business and for which detailed financial
documentation is provided.

10. The City will not return to any investing business under any Credit Enhancement
Agreement more than eighty (80) percent in any one (l) given year.

11. The City may deviate from provisions 8-10 when working with a project that will
redevelop or repurpose properties held by a non-taxed entity for at least 5 years

immediately prior to application for TIF designation (e.g. tax acquired properties, school

sites, state holdings, etc.).

MANDATORY GUIDELINES

In all instances, applicants for tax increment financing must demonstrate that the City of
Caribou's participation is economically necessary and that participation is needed to undertake

the project. Such justification is demonstrated by:

l. A need to offset infrastructure costs unique to the site; or

2. A need to offset economic advantages available to a corporate entity if it should develop a

project (or expand operations) outside of Caribou; or

3. A lack of sufficient private or other public funding sources to meet the full capital

investments needed to undertake a project.

4. The project creates significant new tax value equal to or greater than $1.5 million dollars and

creates or retains jobs throughout the City's planned development, commercial, industrial

zones and Pine Tree Zones, including projects located in the Downtown District.

5. The developer is financially capable to undertake the project'

6. The developer is compliant with all statutory and regulatory guidelines of the City of Caribou

and the State of Maine.

GUIDELINES THAT DETERMINE LEVEL OF MUNICIPAL PARTICIPATION

In addition to the above guidelines, the City will use the following criteria to determine the level

and duration of participation by the City of Caribou:

Page 3 of5

/.r>



1. The project assists an established business in the City of Caribou, thus retaining existing
employment opportunities;

2. The project creates long-term, permanent and quality employment opportunities which will
provide wages exceeding the area median income;

3. The project contributes to the revitalization of the Downtown District, Commercial and

Industrial Zones, designated Growth Areas or Pine Tree Zone District.

4. The project improves a blighted building or site in need of rehabilitation;

5. The project creates public infrastructure facilities that have application beyond the particular

development such as improvements to utilities, telecommunications, traffic pattems, parking

facilities, green space, etc.;

6. The project supports or will support community projects, provides job training, provides

student internships, suppotts local contractors and suppliers; and

7. The project supports or will supporl local efforls and programs that assist those who are

under-employed or low to moderate income (LMI).

8. The developer has a responsible history with personal properly tax payment and pledges the

continued responsibility.

9. The project helps stimulate other business(es) within the City or offers presently unavailable

economic benefits;

10. The project does not require direct borrowing by the City, and tax increment revenues are not

obligated or pledged as collateral for third-party project financing but simply are reimbursed

to the project;

I l. Projects seeking Credit Enhancement Agreements conform to the business categories

established for the State of Maine's Pine Tree Business Zone program, i.e., manufacturing

businesses, financial services business, and the targeted technology business (composite

materials, biotechnology, aquaculture and marine technology, environmental technology,

information technology, advanced technologies for forestry and agriculture, and precision

manufacturing technology;

STANDARD OPERATING PROCEDURE

The City of Caribou will coordinate all activities regarding applications for tax increment

financing. Working with applicants, the City will undertake the following steps when reviewing

applications:

Page 4 of 5

A+



A. Preliminary Evaluation

1. Provide information on tax increment financing to potential business/developers;

2 Discuss project proposals and accept preliminary applications; (applications for
tax increment financing will be provided by the Department of Community
Development). All applicants must pay a $250.00 non-refundable application fee

at the time of submission.

Review preliminary applications based on policy guidelines with the City
Manager, Tax Assessor, Code Enforcement Officer, Director of Community
Development, Director of Public Works; Director of Public Safety, Utilities
District or other applicable departments.

Advise applicants on the findings of city staff.

The City staff will review applications and makes recommendations to the

Caribou City Council. The City Council will determine the appropriateness of the

request and provide direction to staff for continued evaluation under Final

Review.

B. Final Review

-t

4

5

I Based on the City Council's direction, the City staff will coordinate with the

business/developers to determine full compliance with all basic and mandatory

review criteria. Staff will prepare credit enhancement agreements and/or

agreements for consideration by the Council.

The City Council will review and grant approval for any agreements to be

associated with the TIF. Such approval must be contingent upon final acceptance

and approval of the TIF plan and documents by the State of Maine.

City staff will prepare and submit applications for tax increment financing to the

State of Maine and will monitor ongoing public and private investments in the

particular development proj ect.

2

a
J

Page 5 ofS

l-1



Current

Month Year To Date

Prior Year

Month

Prior Year

Year to
Date

Hunting & Combo Licenses 22 56 20 44

Fishing Licenses I 31 11 34

Boat Reg¡strations L 2 5

ATV Registrations 2 3

Snowmobile Registrations 79 204 60 190

Ve hicle Registrations-MVR 366 799 427 838

Rapid Renewal 29 53 24 43

Birth Records 54 105 49 96

Death Records & Permits 47 99 44 208

Marriage Records & Licenses 11 28 L2 27

Dog Licenses 85 526 98 507

Clerk and General Assistance Dashboard
February 20L8

Year To Date ¡s from January 2018 through December 2018

Current
Month Year To Date

Príor Year

Month

Prior Year

Year to
Date

GA Applications - Caribou 8 T7 10 22

GA Cases Paid - Caribou L0 19 9 20

People Assisted - Caribou t4 27 L2 28

GA Dollars Spent - Caribou 2,607 S 4,64'J. s 2,6L2 $ 7,t67

Current

Month Year To Date

Prior Year

Month

Prior Year

Year to
Date

GA Applications - Connor 0 0 0

GA Cases Paid - Connor 0 0 0

People Assisted - Connor 0 0 0

GA Dollars Spent - Connor s $ s

I.aó



Monthly Permit Report
February 2OLB

Current

Month Year To Date Prior Year Month Prior Year YTD

Building Permits 0 0 1 1

Permit Value s s S ¡zs,ooo S ¡zs,ooo
Homes 0 0 L 1

Mobile Homes 0 0 0 0

Multi Familv 0 0 0 0

Commercial 0 0 0 0

Exempt

-

Plumbing Permits

0
E

0 0 0

I nterna I t 1 2 3

External

Demolition Permits

Sign Permits

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

YTD is January 2018 to February 2018

ba



Caribou Public L¡brary
DIRECTOR,S REPORT

Presented to the members of the City Councíl and
Cíty Monager

Anastasia S. Weigle . Morch 12, 2AL8

January & February 2a18 Library Statistics - comparison chart

TYPE MATERIA:ILTYPE

xCorrected 549 for Jan. 20L8 27 to include Rose Acres

January 2018 Circulation Stats (31 days) February 2018 Circulation Stats 28 days)

O Adult I Juv ü YA O DVDs
O eBooks I Mags a ILL

O Adults I Juv
O eBooks O Mag

C YA O DVDs
O ILL

JAN 2018 FEB 2018

LlbraryVisit 4,670 5,141

ll/i-Fi aocess
\
ß,447 3,943

Booksaddcd 135 144

Bookswithdraw 210 398

Garibou Foom (t of userc
includes library pro gnams)

124 123

Newrcgislered p#ons 24 1ô

Archives Ë of usarsl 23 50

MONTHLY STATISTICAL COMPARISON

Jon2018 FÊB 2018

Aduh books* 627 657

Juvenile books 430 u5
þenlYA books 69 50

D\rÐs 394 ß4
eBooklAudlo ooks 147 90

Magp¡ines 83 55

Interlibrary foen 39 50

TOTAINUMBERS 1789 1755

MONTH LY STATISTICAL COMPARISON CIRCULATION

25" "

23"¡"

3o,o

5o,o

I

1Ò



1. Remaining funds in STK Grant: The library has a balance of 52,2495.66 in the Stephen and

Tabitha King grant. The balance will be used for any environmental facilities upgrades including

purchasing an air conditioner for Teen Room, repair and paint the walls in the children's room

where the old heat pumps used to be.

2. Status of Dorothy Louise Kyler Grant $4000. Funds remaining in the Kyler Grant is

approximately 5300 which should easily be used up by end of March. Stipulation of grant was

to use the funds by end of March 2018.

Caribor,¡

11r52 Alvï
Orrrent Aæount Status o3losl20 18

Fage 1

G 1-366-12 Gen Fund / ¡ütG GRAI{T

0.0û = BeS Bäl

0.00 = Adjt¡st

-2,495.66 = YTÞ llet
0.00 = YTD Enc

-2,495.66 = Balance

Fer Jrnl Check Date Vendor--*--- Dcscription------ R€8 I Typt tebts Credits
02

0?

üo75

0105

23&3 S2l151r8 $1505 DEÂDRMR,C

çu22118

1S50588

Tô MOì/ETCr f)ËÐ¡CATm Å6CT

R ÂF

al
3,504. ]4

û.00

0.0{)

6,00û.ôo

Totab- A5Oa.3¡û 6,000.OO

Caribsx.l

l2: !S l¡Èl
O¡r¡ent Aæunt ffi¡¡ r31CI5120r8

Fage I

-4,0CI0.0$ * Bþg 8ðl

û.û0 = Ådlust

61-366-¡1 Gcn Fund ¡ DI(XOTHY

2.S17.02 = YTD f*d
û.0t = YTû Ene

-1,trSz"9* = Solar{e

Èer lrnl Checl Ðnte Vendqr DescriptÍon- -.-- RC$l Type Debits Credits
,]å

ül
+z

IJ¿

æ

00ûc

ú6û
m¡s
i*:g
m75

fTß
û1ú

ãa¿9

ã3æ9

3.978

æw4
?387¡l

?3973

t40d2

q.jllåiiE

0?nûvt&

üjt5¡118

il2lls 18

æ11$rs
r2/2ã18

ßfBUt8

nÌ )71

tr?r?
æ9¡?
ñt lf1

ñr >fl

ú1277

äÀKÊ* & fAYt

SAI(ÉR & TAV!,

EIJS¡HISS CAR

EAKER & ÏÁYL

SAKER & ÏAY!-

BAKER & TÁYL

BÂKER & ÏAYI

314575 Lû¡¡ãr6 3

3:4575 r-ût?oû 3
12,2Q"r7 ût'25r1Ð

314575 Lù772û5 3

3t4675L?nn6 3

3145?5 Lû772üå 3

3¡,r5:5 tû772t6 3

ft
R

R

R

ë

AP

Àt
AP

¡rF

ÀP

AP

AP

54.S

4l ?.91

ç8¡..49

6û.s3
L51"17

r37.û7

7t.42

il"'3ù

t í)Õ

û-ût

J.ûÕ

û.oir

û.ûr

tû0

Tdrl¡- \Btt.o2 &00

2

1l



Current
Month YTD

Prior Year

Month Pr¡or YTD

úouchers âllocated to Caribou 193 193 193 386

Total Vouchers leased 176 179 I76 348

Local Vouchers t75 L75 173 342

Port Out 1 L 6

Homeownership 0 0 0 0

Vouchers available L7 L7 38

Total Hous¡ns Ass¡stance Payments, to Landlords s 67,964 s 13s.606 S 6s.284 s 729.478

Total Utilitv Re¡mbursements, to Partic¡pants S8s s 772 s 72 s 135

Port ln Vouchers Adm¡n¡stered

Current

Month YTD

Prior Year

Month Prior YTD

Port ln Vouchers 2 2 8 LE

HAP to Landlords s 760 s 1.s20 S 4.03s s 8.070

UR to Partic¡pants s s s 30 s 60

Housins Quålitv Standards lnspect¡ons

Current

Month YTD

Pr¡or Year

Month PrioÌ YTD

New Un¡t 2 4

Annua I 0 0

Annual - Failed 0 0

Move-Out 0 0

5Þecial Request 1 2

Housing and FSS Monthly Report
February 2018

Wa¡t¡ns L¡st Statist¡cs

Current

Month YTD

Prior Year

Month
Averâge Pr¡or

YTD

Appl¡cants on Wa¡ting L¡st 57 59

Familv Self Sufficiencv

Current

Month YTD

Prior Year

Month Pr¡or YTD

Number of Particioants 43 43 29 55

Monthlv Escrow Depos¡t 798 57.947 s3.4ss

Number of Families Earn¡ns Escrow 4650 4650 16 33

FSS Graduates 1 L 0 0

Escrow Earned So So So So

FSS Forfe¡tures 0 0 i I
Escrow Lost s0 s0 s2.744 52.744

YTD Numbers are lanuary 2018 through February-2018

ê



C uribou City Administrøtion
25 Higk Street

Caribou, ME 04736
Telephone: QA7) 493-5967

¡1¡1yeanþsu!ûAtne.g¡g

MEMO

To: Caribou City Council Members
From: Carl Grant, HR Director/Finance Assistant
Re: Six Month City Manager Evaluation
I)ate: March 7,2018

The following are the Councilor's scores from Mr. Marker's 6-month performance evaluation survey. The
evaluations were submitted anonymously. Councilor Goughan submitted his form without response but
included a letter (see attached). One evaluation form was not provided.

6 month evaluation

Dennis Marker, City Manager

Relationshíp
with Council

Communicates well

o
bo
f!
C
G

I
3

d

o
'õ
C
f
o
L)I
4

(\¡
Lo
(,
Ë5
oL'I
3

tr)

so
f
o
L)E
3

\f

s(J
C
3ou@
4

rJl

so
=o

C)d
4

(l¡
L
o
oc3
o(JI

r"
LIo
C
3
oUI

Well prepared 2 4 3 4

Sound Recommendations 3 3 3 4 4

Open and Responsive 3 3 3 4

Relat¡onship
with Others

Communication - cit¡zens 3 3 3 4 4

Communication - staff 2 4 3 3 4 4

Positive Workíns Relationships 3 4 3 3 4 4

Leeislative lssues/Relationships 2 4 3 3 4 4

Budget and

Finance

Budeet Development 4 4 3 3 4 4

Budget Process 4 4 3 3 4 4

Budeet Monitorins 4 4 3 3 4 4

Capital Recom mendations 3 4 3 3 4 4

Program

Management

Capital lmprovements 3 4 3 3 4
Project Management 4 4 3 3 4

Prospect lnteraction 3 4 3 3 4

Economic
Development

Asencv Relationshios 4 4 3 3 4

Resional Efforts 3 4 3 3 4

Council lnclusion 2

4

4

4

3

4

4

3

3

3

3

3 4

Leadership
Spopkespe rson 4

4

4

communitv lnvolvement 4

Conduct 4

Overall 4 4

average 3.18 4.32 3.Os 3.OO 4.74 4.00
Group Average 3.71.

13



R. Mark Goughan
872Fo¡tFairfield Rd.

Caribou, Maine A4ß6
Caribou City Councilor

Mr. Dennis Marker
Caribou City Office
Caribou, Maine t4736
Caribou CitY Manager

March 1, 2018

Dear Mr. Marker,

Thank you for the opportunity to express my opinion on your 6 month job performance review

via the questionnaire that you presented the city council at the February 26 workshop meeting. I believe

this review, and future reviews, to be one of the most important duties of council members. From my

understanding, correct or not, you are the only city employee under the authority of the city council.

Thus it,s important to have the proper forum by which to express the pros and cons involving the

direction and guidance into Caribou's filture.

I did not take you up on your suggestion to fill out the questionnaire at the meeting and pass it

in, for the reason that because of the ¡mportance of this task I required some time to get fny thoughts

together. As you know I am a newly elected city councilor and must take this time to explain to you that

I am confused about my role as councilor and your role as c¡ty manager. I would like to express openly

that I do not yet understand the dynamics of the relationship between council and manager. While it's

my understanding that the mänage/s position is the only city employee under council authority, it was

also my opinion that the city manager's position had only one boss. That boss being the city council. ln

l¡ght of recent events my understanding of this relatÍonship has been challenged, not by you but by

some Caribou residents. lmportant Caribou residents-

Because of the importance of this valuat¡on I must take the time to understand this

counciffmanger relationship in order to be totally obiective. Thus I am passing back to you the

uncompleteJ p"rfor*"nce Review. To be clear, this blank Review is not a reflection on your job

performance but a result of my lack of understanding of the dynamics within Caribou.

Thank you the opportunity and your time.

"farmer " Mark Goughan

1rl


